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FORM C

Up to $1,070,000.00

The Cut Buddy LLC

Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

This Form C (including the cover page and all exhibits attached hereto, the "Form C") is
being fumished by The Cut Buddy LLC, a North Carolina Limited Liability Company (the "C
ompany.,” as well as references to "we,"” "us," or "our"), to prospective investors for the sole
purpose of providing certain information about a potential investment in Cut Buddy SAFE Units
of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) of the Company (the "Securities").
Investors in Securities are sometimes referred to herein as "Purchasers.” The Company intends to
raise at least $50,000.00 and up to $1.070.000.00 from Investors in the offering of Securities
described i this Form C (this "Offering"). The minimum amount of Securities that can be
purchased is $100.00 per Investor (which may be waived by the Company or the Co-Issuer, as
applicable, each in their sole and absolute discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to
modification, prior to sale and withdrawal at any time.

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below
in the section entitled " The Offering and the Securities-—-The Securities". In order to purchase
Securities, a prospective ivestor must complete the subscription process through the
Intermediary’s platform, which may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and
absolute discretion. The Company has the right to cancel or rescind itsits offer to sell the
Securities at any time and for any reason.

The Offering is being made through Seed At The Table (the "Intermediary"). The
Intermediary will be entitled to receive 5% commission plus 2% SAFE Equity for a total of 7%
related to the purchase and sale of the Securities.



Price to Investors SEI‘V]CE. F?es i Net Proceeds
Commissions (1)
Minimum
Individual Purchase $100.00 $0 $100.00
Amount
Aggregate Minimum $50,000.00 $2,500.00 $47.500.00
Offering Amount
Aggregate
Maximum Offering $1,070,000.00 $53,500.00 $1,016,500.00
Amount
(1) This excludes fees to the Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.
(2) Seed At The Table will receive 5% commission plus 2% SAFE Equity for a total of 7% in connection with
the Offering.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering
unless vou can afford to lose vour entire investment. In making an investment decision,
investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the Offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority.
Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this
document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of
any Securities offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any Offering document or other materials. These Securities are offered
under an exemption from registration; however, neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Comunission nor any state securities authority has made an independent determination that
these Securities are exempt from registration. The Company filing this Form C for an
offering in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and pursuant to Regulation CF
(§ 227.100 et seq.) must file a report with the Commission annually and post the report on
its website at https:/thecutbuddy.com/ no later than 120 days after the end of the
Company’s fiscal year and the Co-Issuer’s fiscal vear. Either of the Company and the Co-
Issuer may terminate its reporting obligations in the future in accordance with Rule 202(b)
of Regulation CF (§ 227.202(b)) by 1) being required to file reports under Section 13(a) or
Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 2) filing at least one annual report
pursuant to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300 holders of record, 3) filing annual
reports for three years pursuant to Regulation CF and having assets equal to or less than
$10,000,000, 4) the repurchase of all the Securities sold in this Offering by the Company or
another party, or 5) the liqguidation or dissolution of the Company.

The date of this Form C is September 15, 2021.

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in
connection with this Offering;

(1) Is organized under, and subject to. the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the
District of Columbia;



(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of
1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b)
or section 3(c) of that Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)):

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act
(15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as aresult of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing
annual reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this
Form C: and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an
unidentified company or companies.

THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER
RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE
MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY
SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO
CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE
PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS."

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE
APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS.

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH AN OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED.

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY
SECURITY THE COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN
OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE
COMPANY. AND ITS MANAGEMENT CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY. NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE
INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE
ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS FORM C, AND
I[F GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH
INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE
COMPANY.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS
FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION
NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR
FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN
FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND
RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS.
NO SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE
DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF
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REGULATION CF. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY ISSUING THE SECURITIES
AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS
INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE,
THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR
DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO
THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE
INVESTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT
TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION
WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO CANADIAN INVESTORS

I[F THE INVESTOR LIVES WITHIN CANADA, IT IS THE INVESTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF A CANADA, SPECIFICALLY
WITH REGARD TO THE TRANSFER AND RESALE OF ANY SECURITIES ACQUIRED IN
THIS OFFERING.

NOTICE REGARDING ESCROW AGENT

FUND AMERICA, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS
OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS. OR JUDGEMENT ON THE
MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW
AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES
OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

Forward Looking Statement Disclosure



This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain
Jorward-looking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than
statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this
Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give the Company'’s
current reasonable expectations and projections relating to its financial condition, results of
operations, plans, objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking
statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. These
statements may include words such as "anticipate,” "estimate,” "expect,” "project,” "plan,"
"intend," "believe," "mav," "should" "can have," "likely" and other words and terms of similar
meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or
financial performance or other events.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents
incorporated by reference herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company
has made in light of its industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions,
expected future developments and other factors it believes are appropriate under the
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these
statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many
of which are bevond the Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the Company believes
that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be
aware that many factors could affect its actual operating and financial performance and cause
its performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking
statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these
assumptions prove incorrect or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial
performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these forward-
looking statements.

Any forveard-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents
incorporated by reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or
events that could cause our actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge
Jfrom time to time, and it is not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company
undertakes no obligation to update any forvard-looking statement, whether as a result of new
information, future developments or othervise, except as may be required by law.
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ONGOING REPORTING

The Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission
annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s
fiscal year.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at:
https://thecutbuddy.com/

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange
Act;



(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total
assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer
than 300 holders of record:

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete
redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

About this Form C

You should rely only on the information confained in this Form C. We have not authorized
anyone to provide you with information ditferent from that contained in this Form C. We are
offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and
sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained in this Form C is accurate
only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of any sale
of Securities. Our business. financial condition, results of operations. and prospects may have
changed since that date.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are
summaries and. therefore, are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their
entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. The Company will provide the opportunity
to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s management concerning the terms
and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any additional
reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the
Securities.

This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate
the Offering and any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The
statements of the Company contained herein are based on information believed to be reliable. No
warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that circumstances have not
changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time
does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the
date of this Form C. This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein
and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose.

SUMMARY
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear
elsewhere in this Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Investor is urged to read this

Form C and the Exhibits hereto in their entirety.

The Cut Buddy LLC (the "Company") is a North Carolina Limited Liability Company, formed
on August 28, 2017.

The Company is located at 760 Redgate Road, Pittsboro, NC 27312.
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The Company’s website is https://thecutbuddy.com/.

The mnformation available on or through our website is not a part of this Form C. In making an
investment decision with respect to our Securities. you should only consider the information
contained in this Form C.

The Business

The Cut Buddy’s mission is to make haircuts and grooming easier for all customers. The Cut
Buddy sells tools to make personal grooming affordable while also giving users the confidence
and ability to do it themselves.

The Offering

Minimum amount of Cut Buddy SAFE
Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for 500
Future Equity) being offered

Total Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE

(Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 500

outstanding after Offering (if minimum :
amount reached)

Maximum amount of Cut Buddy SAFE
Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for 10,700
Future Equity)

Total Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE
(Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

outstanding after Offering (if maximum 10,700
amount reached)
Purchase price per Security $100.00
Minimum investment amount per investor $100.00
Offering deadline April 15, 2022

See the description of the use of proceeds on

Use of proceeds page 25 hereof.

See the description of the voting rights on

Voting Rights page 21 hereof.

The price of the Securities has been determined by the Company and does not necessarily bear
any relationship to the assets, book value, or potential earnings of the Company or any other
recognized criteria or value.

RISK FACTORS

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry
11



In order for the Company to compete and grow, it must atfract, recruit, retain and develop the
necessary personnel who have the needed experience.

Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may
require us to hire additional personnel and will require our existing management personnel to
develop additional expertise. We face intense competition for personnel. The failure to attract
and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the development and
commercialization of our product candidates. If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining
personnel in key positions, we could suffer from delays in product development, loss of
customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could adversely affect
operating results. Our consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have
commitments under consulting or advisory contracts with third parties that may limut their
availability fo us.

The development and commercialization of our grooming producits is highly competitive.

We face competition with respect to any products that we may seek to develop or commercialize
in the future. Our competitors include major companies worldwide. Many of our competitors
have significantly greater financial. technical and human resources than we have and superior
expertise in research and development and marketing approved grooming products and thus may
be better equipped than us to develop and commercialize grooming products. These competitors
also compete with us in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies.
Smaller or early stage companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly
through collaborative arrangements with large and established companies. Accordingly, our
competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively than we are able to, which
would adversely affect our competitive position, the likelihood that our grooming products will
achieve initial market acceptance and our ability to generate meaningful additional revenues
from our products.

Quality management plays an essential role in determining and meeting customer
requirements, preventing defects, improving the Company’s products and services and
maintaining the integrity of the data that supports the safety and efficacy of our producits.

Our future success depends on our ability to maintain and continuously improve our quality
management program. An inability to address a quality or safety issue in an effective and timely
manner may also cause negative publicity. a loss of customer confidence in us or our current or
future products, which may result in the loss of sales and difficulty in successfully launching new
products. In addition, a successful claim brought against us in excess of available insurance or
not covered by indemnification agreements. or any claim that results in significant adverse
publicity against us, could have an adverse effect on our business and our reputation.

One of the potential risks we face in the distribution of our producis is liability resulting from
counterfeit or tainted produclts infiltrating the supply chain.

Because we source ingredients from various sources, we rely on various suppliers and their
quality control measures. While we have procedures to maintain the highest quality levels in our
products, we may be subject to faulty, spoiled or tainted ingredienis or components in our
products, which would negatively affect our products and our customers’ experience with them
and could decrease customer demand for our products. In addition, if there are serious illness or
injury due to our products, there can be no assurance that the insurance coverage we maintain is
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sufficient or will be available in adequate amounts or at a reasonable cost, or that indemnification
agreements will provide us with adequate protection.

Manufacturing or design defects, unanficipated use of our products, or inadequate disclosure
of risks relating ro the use of the products can lead to injury or other adverse evenls.

These events could lead to recalls or safety alerts relating to our products (either voluntary or
required by governmental authorities) and could result, in certain cases, in the removal of a
product from the market. Any recall could result in significant costs as well as negative publicity
that could reduce demand for our products. Personal injuries relating to the use of our products
can also result in product liability claims being brought against us. In some circumstances, such
adverse events could also cause delays in new product approvals. Similarly, negligence m
performing our services can lead to injury or other adverse events.

We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing
lines of business.

There are substantial risks and uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in
instances where the markets are not fully developed. In developing and marketing new lines of
business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and resources. Initial
timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or
services may not be achieved and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may
not be successful in introducing new products and services in response to industry trends or
developments in technology, or those new products may not achieve market acceptance. As a
result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and services on less advantageous
terms to retain or attract clients, or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business,
financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected.

The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, ils
executive officers and key employees.

In particular, the Company is dependent on Joshua Esnard who are Founder and CEO of the
Company. The Company has or intends to enter into employment agreements with Joshua
Esnard although there can be no assurance that it will do so or that they will continue to be
employed by the Company for a particular period of time. The loss of Joshua Esnard or any
member of the board of directors or executive officer could harm the Company’s business,
financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

We rely on various intellectual property rights, including patents in order to operate our
business.

Such intellectual property rights, however, may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not
provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition, the steps that we have taken to
maintain and protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged.
invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, particularly in countries where intellectual
property rights are not highly developed or protected. In some circumstances, enforcement may
not be available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property position or for
other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory licensing of our intellectual
property. Our failure fo obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive
advantage, adequately protect our intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or
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unauthorized use of such property, could adversely impact our competitive position and results
of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with employees,
consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights. There
can be no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and other
proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach.
that others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information or
that third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights.

As we expand our business, protecting our intellectual property will become increasingly
important. The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to deter our competitors from
using our proprietary information. In order to protect or enforce our patent rights, we may be
required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third
parties may assert claims against us with or without provocation. These lawsuits could be
expensive, take significant time and could divert management’s attention from other business
concerns. The law relating to the scope and validity of claims in the technology field in which we
operate is still evolving and, consequently, intellectual property positions in our industry are
generally uncertain. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or
that the damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable.

From time to time, third parties may claim that one or more of our products or services
infringe their intellectual property rights.

Any dispute or litigation regarding patents or other intellectual property could be costly and
time-consuming due to the uncertainty of intellectual property litigation and could divert our
management and key personnel from our business operations. A claim of intellectual property
infringement could force us to enter into a costly or restrictive license agreement, which might
not be available under acceptable terms or at all, could require us to redesign our products, which
would be costly and time-consuming, and/or could subject us to an injunction against
development and sale of certain of our products or services. We may have to pay substantial
damages, including damages for past infringement if it is ultimately determined that our products
infringe on a third party’s proprietary rights. Even if these claims are without merit, defending a
lawsuit takes significant time, may be expensive and may divert management’s attention from
other business concerns. Any public announcements related to litigation or interference
proceedings initiated or threatened against us could cause our business to be harmed. Our
intellectual property portfolio may not be useful in asserting a counterclaim, or negotiating a
license, in response to a claim of intellectual property infringement. In certain of our businesses
we rely on third party intellectual property licenses and we cannot ensure that these licenses will
be available to us in the future on favorable terms or at all.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life
insurance policies on any such people.

The Company is dependent on Joshua Esnard in order to conduct its operations and execute its
business plan, however, the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to
those individuals in the event of their death or disability. Therefore, if any of Joshua Esnard die
or become disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation to assist with such person’s
absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the Company and its operations.
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We are subject fo income taxes as well as non-income based taxes, such as payroll, sales, use,
value-added, net worth, property and goods and services laxes, in both the U.S. and various
Joreign jurisdictions.

Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes and other tax
liabilities. In the ordinary course of our business, there are many transactions and calculations
where the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Although we believe that our tax estimates are
reasonable: (1) there is no assurance that the final determination of tax audits or tax disputes will
not be different from what is reflected in our income tax provisions, expense amounts for non-
income based taxes and accruals and (i) any material differences could have an adverse effect on
our financial position and results of operations in the period or periods for which determination
1s made.

We are not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and lack the financial controls and
safeguards required of public companies.

We do not have the internal infrastructure necessary, and are not required, to complete an
attestation about our financial confrols that would be required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. There can be no assurance that there are no significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses in the quality of our financial controls. We expect to incur additional
expenses and diversion of management’s time if and when it becomes necessary to perform the
system and process evaluation, testing and remediation required in order to comply with the
management certification and auditor attestation requirements.

Changes in employment laws or regulation could harm our performance.

Various federal and state labor laws govern our relationship with our employees and affect
operating costs. These laws include minimum wage requirements, overtime pay, healthcare
reform and the implementation of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act,
unemployment tax rates, workers’ compensation rates, citizenship requirements, union
membership and sales taxes. A number of factors could adversely affect our operating resuls,
including additional government-imposed increases in minimum wages, overtime pay, paid
leaves of absence and mandated health benefits. mandated training for employees, increased tax
reporting and tax payment, changing regulations from the National Labor Relations Board and
increased employee litigation including claims relating to the Fair Labor Standards Act.

The Company’s business operations may be materially adversely affected by a pandemic such
as the Coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak.

In December 2019. a novel strain of coronavirus was reported to have surfaced in Wuhan, China.
which spread throughout other parts of the world. including the United States. On January 30,
2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of the coronavirus disease (COVID-
19) a “Public Health Emergency of International Concern.” On January 31, 2020, U.S. Health
and Human Services Secretary Alex M. Azar II declared a public health emergency for the
United States to aid the U.S. healthcare community in responding to COVID-19, and on March
11, 2020 the World Health Organization characterized the outbreak as a “pandemic.” COVID-19
resulted in a widespread health crisis that adversely affected the economies and financial markets
worldwide. The Company’s business could be materially and adversely affected. The extent to
which COVID-19 impacts the Company’s business will depend on future developments, which
are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new information which may emerge
concerning the severity of COVID-19 and the actions to contain COVID-19 or treat its impact,
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among others. If the disruptions posed by COVID-19 or other matters of global concern continue
for an extended period of time, the Company’s operations may be materially adversely affected.

We face risks related to health epidemics and other outbreaks, which could significantly
disrupt the Company’s operations and could have a material adverse impact on us.

The outbreak of pandemics and epidemics could materially and adversely affect the Company’s
business, financial condition, and results of operations. If a pandemic occurs in areas in which
we have material operations or sales, the Company’s business activities originating from affected
areas, including sales, materials, and supply chain related activities, could be adversely affected.
Disruptive activities could include the temporary closure of facilities used in the Company’s
supply chain processes, restrictions on the export or shipment of products necessary to run the
Company’s business, business closures in impacted areas, and restrictions on the Company’s
employees’ or consultants’ ability to travel and to meet with customers, vendors or other
business relationships. The extent to which a pandemic or other health outbreak impacts the
Company’s results will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot
be predicted. including new information which may emerge conceming the severity of a virus
and the actions to contain it or freat its impact, among others. Pandemics can also result in social.
economic, and labor instability which may adversely impact the Company’s business.

If the Company’s employees or employees of any of the Company’s vendors, suppliers or
customers become ill or are quarantined and in either or both events are therefore unable to
work, the Company’s operations could be subject to disruption. The extent to which a pandemic
affects the Company’s results will depend on future developments that are highly uncertain and
cannot be predicted.

We face risks relating to public health conditions such as the COVID-19 pandemic, which
could adversely affect the Company’s customers, business, and resulfs of operations.

Our business and prospects could be materially adversely affected by the COVID-19 pandemic
or recurrences of that or any other such disease in the future. Material adverse effects from
COVID-19 and similar occurrences could result in numerous known and currently unknown
ways including from quarantines and lockdowns which impair the Company’s business
including: marketing and sales efforts, supply chain, etc. If the Company purchases materials
from suppliers in affected areas, the Company may not be able to procure such products in a
timely manner. The effects of a pandemic can place fravel restrictions on key personnel which
could have a material impact on the business. In addition. a significant outbreak of contagious
diseases in the human population could result in a widespread health crisis that could adversely
affect the economies and financial markets of many countries, resulting in an economic
downturn that could reduce the demand for the Company’s products and impair the Company’s
business prospects including as a result of being unable to raise additional capital on acceptable
terms to us, if at all.

The Securities do not accrue interest or otherwise compensate Investors for the period in
which the Company uses proceeds from the Offering.

The Securities will accrue no interest and have no maturity date. Therefore, Investors will not be
compensated for the time in which the Company uses the proceeds from the Offering before a
possible Equity Financing or Liquidity Event that could result in the conversion of the Security.
to the benefit of the Investor.
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When forecasting the hypothetical value of their holdings in different ligquidity event
scenarios, Investors should consider the overall valuation of the Company in addition to their
individual return.

Due to the nature of the discount rate of the Crowd Safe, when forecasting the hypothetical value
of thewr holdings in different liquidity event scenarios, Investors should consider the overall
valuation of the Company in addition to their individual return. In a liquidity event in which the
value of an Investor’s stake is determined by the discount method (that being situations where
applying the Valuation Cap results in a lower return for such Investor), the Investor’s individual
return will be the same regardless of the Company’s valuation. As an example, a $1,000-dollar
investment in Crowd Safe units of a hypothetical company with a discount of 20% and a
valuation cap of $10 million would result in a $250 return upon a liquidity event in which the
company is valued at either $5 million or $10 million. However, Investors should consider that
an ownership stake in a higher-valued company is generally preferable to an ownership stake
with the same absolute value in a lower-valued company. The higher-valued company will have
been assessed by the market to be worth more and will have additional funding with which to
pursue its goals and is therefore more likely to produce greater returns to the Investor over the
longer term.

Maintaining, extending and expanding our reputation and brand image are essential to our
business success.

We seek to maintain, extend, and expand our brand image through marketing investments,
including advertising and consumer promotions, and product innovation. Increasing attention on
marketing could adversely affect our brand image. It could also lead to stricter regulations and
greater scrutiny of marketing practices. Existing or increased legal or regulatory restrictions on
our advertising, consumer promotions and marketing, or our response to those restrictions, could
limit our efforts to maintain, extend and expand our brands. Moreover, adverse publicity about
regulatory or legal action against us could damage our reputation and brand image, undermine
our customers’ confidence and reduce long-term demand for our products, even if the regulatory
or legal action is unfounded or not material to our operations.

In addition, our success in mainfaining, extending, and expanding our brand image depends on
our ability to adapt to a rapidly changing media environment. We increasingly rely on social
media and online dissemination of advertising campaigns. The growing use of social and digital
media increases the speed and extent that information or misinformation and opinions can be
shared. Negative posts or comments about us, our brands or our products on social or digital
media. whether or not valid. could seriously damage our brands and reputation. If we do not
establish. maintain, extend and expand our brand image. then our product sales. financial
condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Product safety and quality concerns, including concerns related to perceived qualily of
ingredients, could negatively affect the Company’s business.

The Company’s success depends in large part on its ability to maintain consumer confidence in
the safety and quality of all its products. The Company has rigorous product safety and quality
standards. However, if products taken to market are or become contaminated or adulterated, the
Company may be required to conduct costly product recalls and may become subject to product
liability claims and negative publicity, which would cause its business to suffer. In addition,
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regulatory actions, activities by nongovernmental organizations and public debate and concems
about perceived negative safety and quality consequences of certain ingredients in our products
may erode consumers’ confidence in the safety and quality issues, whether or not justified, and
could result in additional governmental regulations concerning the marketing and labeling of the
Company’s products, negative publicity, or actual or threatened legal actions. all of which could
damage the reputation of the Company’s products and may reduce demand for the Company’s
products.

We must correctly predict, identify, and interpret changes in consumer preferences and
demand, offer new products to meet those changes, and respond fo competitive innovation.
Consumer preferences our products change continually. Our success depends on our ability to
predict, identify, and interpret the tastes and habits of consumers and to offer products that
appeal fo consumer preferences. If we do not offer products that appeal to consumers, our sales
and market share will decrease. We must distinguish between short-term fads, mid-term trends,
and long-term changes in consumer preferences. If we do not accurately predict which shifts in
consumer preferences will be long-term, or if we fail to introduce new and improved products to
satisfy those preferences, our sales could decline. If we fail to expand our product offerings
successfully across product categories. or if we do not rapidly develop products in faster growing
and more profitable categories, demand for our products could decrease, which could materially
and adversely affect our product sales, financial condition, and results of operations.

In addition, achieving growth depends on our successful development, introduction, and
marketing of innovative new products and line extensions. Successful innovation depends on our
ability to correctly anticipate customer and consumer acceptance, to obtain, protect and maintain
necessary intellectual property rights, and to avoid infringing the intellectual property rights of
others and failure to do so could compromise our competitive position and adversely impact our
business.

We are vulnerable to fluctuations in the price and supply of ingredients, packaging materials,
and freight.

The prices of the ingredients, packaging materials and freight are subject to fluctuations in price
attributable to, among other things, changes in supply and demand of chemicals, raw materials,
crops or other commodities, fuel prices and government-sponsored agricultural and livestock
programs. The sales prices to our customers are a delivered price. Therefore, changes in our
mput costs could impact our gross margins. Our ability to pass along higher costs through price
increases to our customers is dependent upon competitive conditions and pricing methodologies
employed in the various markets in which we compete. To the extent competitors do not also
increase their prices. customers and consumers may choose to purchase competing products or
may shift purchases to lower-priced private label or other value offerings which may adversely
affect our results of operations.

Substantial disruption to production at our manufacturing and distribution facilities could
occur.

A distuption in production at our manufacturing facility or at our third-party manufacturing
facilities could have an adverse effect on our business. In addition, a disruption could occur at
the facilities of our suppliers or distributors. The disruption could occur for many reasons.
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including fire, natural disasters, weather, water scarcity, manufacturing problems, disease,
strikes, transportation or supply interruption, government regulation, cybersecurity attacks or
terrorism. Alternative facilities with sufficient capacity or capabilities may not be available, may
cost substantially more or may take a significant time to start production, each of which could
negatively affect our business and results of operations.

Future prodiuct recalls or safety concerns couild adversely impact our resulls of operations.

We may be required to recall certain of our products should they be mislabeled, contaminated,
spoiled, tampered with or damaged. We also may become involved in lawsuits and legal
proceedings if it is alleged that the consumption or use of any of our products causes injury.
illness or death. A product recall or an adverse result in any such litigation could have an adverse
effect on our business, depending on the costs of the recall, the destruction of product inventory,
competitive reaction and consumer attitudes. Even if a product liability or consumer fraud claim
is unsuccessful or without merit, the negative publicity surrounding such assertions regarding our
products could adversely affect our reputation and brand image. We also could be adversely
affected if consumers in our principal markets lose confidence in the safety and quality of our
products.

The consolidation of retail customers could adversely affect us.

Retail customers, such as supermarkets, warehouse clubs, and food distributors in our major
markets, may consolidate, resulting in fewer customers for our business. Consolidation also
produces larger retail customers that may seek to leverage their position to improve their
profitability by demanding improved efficiency. lower pricing, increased promotional programs,
or specifically tailored products. In addition, larger retailers have the scale to develop supply
chains that permit them to operate with reduced inventories or to develop and market their own
white-label brands. Retail consolidation and increasing retailer power could adversely affect our
product sales and results of operations. Retail consolidation also increases the risk that adverse
changes in our customers’ business operations or financial performance will have a
corresponding material and adverse effect on us. For example, if our customers cannot access
sufficient funds or financing, then they may delay, decrease, or cancel purchases of our products,
or delay or fail to pay us for previous purchases, which could materially and adversely affect our
product sales, financial condition, and operating results.

Significant additional labeling or warning requirements may inhibit sales of affected products.
Various jurisdictions may seek to adopt significant additional product labeling or warning
requirements relating to the content or perceived adverse health consequences of our product(s).
If these types of requirements become applicable to our product(s) under current or future
environmental or health laws or regulations, they may inhibit sales of such products.

Risks Related to the Securities

The Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) will not be freely
tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. Although the Cut Buddy SAFE Units of
SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) may be tradable under federal securities law,
state securities regulations may apply and each Purchaser should consult with his or her
attorney.
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You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will
not be a public market for the Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future
Equity). Because the Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)
have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-
United States jurisdiction. the Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future
Equity) have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to
Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not cuurently contemplated that registration under the Securities
Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Cut Buddy SAFE
Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) may also adversely affect the price that
you might be able to obtain for the Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for
Future Equity) in a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their
mvestment in the Company. Each Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent that it
1s purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to
resale or distribution thereof.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities
laws, leading fo an absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any
Securities of the Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities
registration requirements under applicable state securities laws. Investors in the Company.
therefore. will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise provide.
Prospective investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the faimess of the
terms of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors.

No Guarantee of Return on Investment

There is no assurance that a Purchaser will realize a refwrn on its investment or that it will not
lose its entire investment. For this reason, each Pwrchaser should read the Form C and all
Exhibits carefully and should consult with its own attorney and business advisor prior to making
any investment decision.

A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners.

Prior to the Offering the Company’s current owners of 20% or more beneficially own up to
73.0% of the Company. Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to our other owners or investors
under North Carolina law, these owners may be able to exercise significant influence over
matters requiring owner approval, including the election of directors or managers and approval
of significant Company transactions, and will have significant control over the Company’s
management and policies. Some of these persons may have interests that are different from
yours. For example. these owners may support proposals and actions with which you may
disagree. The concentration of ownership could delay or prevent a change m control of the
Company or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from attempting to obtain control of the
Company, which in turn could reduce the price potential investors are willing to pay for the
Company. In addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain the Company’s
existing management, delay or prevent changes in control of the Company. or support or reject
other management and board proposals that are subject to owner approval.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline.

The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This
means that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to
raise the Minimum Amount even after the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. Your
investment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time
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as the new Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Minimum Amount,
at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives
the Minimum Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth
herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued
and distributed to you.

There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price.

We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with reference to the general status of the
securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities should not be
considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our net worth or
prior eamings. We cannot assure you that the Securities could be resold by you at the Offering
price or at any other price.

Our organizational documents and North Carolina law contain provisions that could have the
effect of delaying, preventing or rendering more difficult an acquisition of the Company if
such acquisition is deemed undesirable by the Company’s board of directors.

Our organizational documents include provisions that could prevent or deter a potential sale or
acquisition of the Company. In addition, these provisions. alone or together. could delay or
prevent unsolicited takeovers and changes in control or changes in the Company’s management.
As a North Carolina corporation, the Company 1s also subject to provisions of North Carolina
law, which prevents some shareholders holding more than 1% of our outstanding common stock
from engaging in certain business combinations without approval of the holders of substantially
all of the Company’s outstanding common stock. Any provision of our organizational documents
or North Carolina law that has the effect of delaying or deterring a change in control could limit
the opportunity for the Company’s shareholders to receive a premium for their shares of our
common stock and could also affect the price that some investors are willing to pay for the
Company’s common stock. Please see the section of this Form C entitled "The Offering and the
Securities--The Securities” for more detailed information on these provisions.

Purchasers will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities
into CF Shadow Securities or until an IPO or sale of the Company.

Purchasers will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues
for an indefinite amount of time, and depending on when and how the Securities are converted,
the Purchasers may never become equity holders of the Company. Purchasers will not become
equity holders of the Company unless the Company receives a future round of financing great
enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the Securities. The Company
1s under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities (the type of equity
Securities Purchasers are entitled to receive upon such conversion). In certain instances, such as
a sale of the Company. an IPO or a dissolution or bankruptcy. the Purchasers may only have a
right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the Company.

Purchasers will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF
Shadow Securilies.

Purchasers will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their
Securities are converted into CF Shadow Securities. Upon such conversion, CF Shadow
Securities will have no voting rights and even in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is
provided by state law, the CF Shadow Security holders are required fo vote with the majority of
the security holders in the new round of equity financing upon which the Securities were
converted. For example, if the Securities are converted upon a round offering Series B Preferred
Shares, the Series B-CF Shadow Security holders will be required to vote the same way as a
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majority of the Series B Preferred Shareholders vote. Thus, Purchasers will never be able to
freely vote upon any director or other matters of the Company.

Purchasers will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those
required by Regulation CF.

Purchasers will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive
financial or other information from the Company, other than as required by Regulation CF. Other
security holders may have such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual
report on Form C and no additional information. This lack of information could put Purchasers at
a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders.

In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Purchasers will be freated the same as
common equity holders.

In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Purchasers of Securities which have not been
converted will be entitled to distributions as if they were common stock holders. This means that
such Purchasers will be at the lowest level of priority and will only receive distributions once all
creditors as well as holders of more senior securities, including any preferred stock holders. have
been paid in full. If the Securities have been converted into CF Shadow Securities, the
Purchasers will have the same rights and preferences (other than the ability to vote) as the
holders of the Securities issued in the equity financing upon which the Securities were converted.

Purchasers will be unable to declare the Security in "default" and demand repayment.

Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any "default”
provisions upon which the Purchasers will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The
Company has ultimate discretion as to whether or not to convert the Securities upon a future
equity financing and Purchasers have no right to demand such conversion. Only in limited
circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may the Purchasers demand payment and even then,
such payments will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company.

The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event.

The Company may never receive a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities upon
such future financing. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a
sale of the Company or an IPO. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event
occurs, the Purchasers could be left holding the Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have
numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly illiquid, with no secondary market on
which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership rights, have no
rights to the Company’s assets or profits and have no voting rights or ability to direct the
Company or its actions.

In addition to the risks listed above. businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully
appreciated by the management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us.
Moreover, the Company cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the
Company’s current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser is encouraged to carefully analyze
the risks and merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into consideration when
making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT
IN THE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER
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FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER
LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN
THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT.

BUSINESS

Description of the Business

The Cut Buddy’s mission is to make haircuts and grooming easier for all customers. The Cut
Buddy sells tools fo make personal grooming affordable while also giving users the confidence
and ability to do it themselves.

Business Plan

As a company, The Cut Buddy aims to address the wider issue of creating affordable products
and kits that make cutting and styling your own hair easy. Each item will address specific needs
for those using the product. We will not simply swap out the model on the box, we will make the
product for the need. Our products will include shaping guides, clippers, shavers, trimmers, and
other accessories to make a home haircut easy! More information can be found m attached
pitchbook.

History of the Business

The Company’s Products and/or Services

Product / Service Description Current Market

Allows users to trim and edge | men with beards or who want

Hair Grooming Stencil their hair without error to line their hair

35-piece clipper and tripper people who are looking to
Clipper and Trimmer Kit kit which provides everything | cut/groom hair on their head
needed for at home haircuts and/or face

Rotary Shaver with handle
that makes shaving head people looking to shave their
and/or body easy without head, face or body bald.
worry of nicks and cuts.

Bald Buddy Rotary Shaver

We are constantly researching and developing new varieties of our products, which we think
might appeal to our customers. We currently offer 3 varieties of our products and are hoping fo
expand our offerings to 5 by the end of this year.

The Company sells its products and resells third-party products in most of its major markets

directly to consumers and small and medium sized businesses through its retail and online stores
and its direct sales force.

Competition



The Company’s primary competitors are Wahl, Andis, Conair, Remington, Phillips.

The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our products compete
against similar products of many large and small companies, including well-known global
competitors. In many of the markets and industry segments in which we sell our products, we
compete against other branded products as well as retailers’ private-label brands. Product quality,
performance, value and packaging are also important differentiating factors.

Supply Chain and Customer Base
Although most components essential to the Company’s business are generally available from

multiple sources, a number of components are currently obtained from single or limited sources.

The Company’s customers are primarily individual consumers, big box retail and haircare-based

businesses.

Intellectual Property
Patents
Application
or
Registration Title Description File Date Grant Date Country
#
USD768332S Hair October 4
grooming April 6, 2015 ’ USA
1 ) 2016
guide
Us
USD886309S December 18, | ¢ o> 2020
] 2017
UsS
US10953429
B2 Joshua
Esnard Bo
Vander
US10953429 ) Woude August 2, March 3,
B2 Prionty 2019- 2020 2021
05-03 « Filed -
2020-08-02 «
Granted
2021-03-23 «
Published
2021-03-23

24



Trademarks

Application
or Goods / : : Registration
Registration Services TR File Date Date Country
#
5204322 May 17,2017 | United States

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance

The Company is subject to and affected by laws and regulations of U.S. federal. state and local
governmental authorities.

Litigation

There are no existing legal suits pending, or to the Company’s knowledge, threatened, against
the Company.

Other

The Company’s principal address is 760 Redgate Road, Pittsboro, NC 27312

The Company has the following additional addresses:

The Company conducts business in .

Because this Form C focuses primarily on information concerning the Company rather than the
industry in which the Company operates, potential Purchasers may wish to conduct their own
separate investigation of the Company’s industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the
Company’s prospects.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and
Maximun Amount are raised.

% of Minimum Amount if % of Maximum Amount if
Use of Proceeds Proceeds Minimum Proceeds Maximum
Raised Raised Raised Raised
Gereral 100.00% $50.000 100.00% $1.070.000
Working Capital Ay o =X o
Total 100.00% $50,000 100.00% $1,070,000

Working Capital Examples at Minimum: Branding: Marketing and Social media

Working Capital Examples at Maximum: Manufacturing and Inventory Discounts,, Full-time Employees,
New Product Development, Logistics and Fulfillment, Physical Location/Warehouse, Intellectual 25
Property and Legal.



[Ecommerce:

* Webstore & Amazon: Lite launched
Bald Buddy rotary shaver, rotary
heads, and shaving cream

* Webstore & Amazon: |ncreased sales
on 35-Flece Halr Clipper Kit

» Amazon: Increased revenue with ads
and brand page building

* Walmart: Launched nationwide with

one 5KU (Shaping Tool) and one SKU

anline {35-Fisce Clipper Kit)

‘Walmart: Received sxpansion store

award for Shaping Tool for 2022

* Walmart: Received new Bald Buddy

store award for 2022

Target: Recelved Shaping Tocl store

award for 2022

* Target: Received Bald Buddy online
award for 2022

-

.

* Began Walmart ad spend [Facebook]
Began recruiting micno and macro
Influencers to promote Bald Buddy on
YouTube, Instagram, and TikTok

Hired marketing firm

.

Dther:
* Patent infringament settlement with
confidential

Ecommerge:

+ Webstore & Amazon: Launch
newly-developed products

* Webstore & Amazon: Establish
35-Fiece Clipper Kit as parmanent
product, increase sales

Betail:

* Walmart: Ensure parformance of
existing SKUs [products)

+ Target: Ensure performance of
existing SKUs [products)

* Retail (General): Present new
products to existing #and new retail
partnars

= Increase Walmart ad spend and
begin Target ad spend

= [Increase social media marketing
budpet

* Increase Influencer marketing
across social platforms

= Hire branding firm

+  Crowdfunding investment raise
{SeedAtTheTable.com)

* Patent Infringement settiement
with confidential

* Presence at Beauty Shows and
Expos

Ecommerce:
* Webstore & Amazon: Expand

replenishable product offerings
* Webstore & Amazan: Launch
subscription service model

Retail:

* ‘Walmart & Target: Expand
permanent shelf spaca with new
product offerings

» Retall {General): Earn award for shelf
space from ot least two new retall
partners

+ Retall (General): Begin international
distribution

* Celebrity endorsements

*  Milinvestments

+ Mass media ads and parinerships {ex
sports, film, etc.)

* Close Series/Seed round investment
raise

= Establish at least one government
contract

* Reduce manufacturing and logistics
costs

* Hire staff, open office, and
warehouse

* Setup booth at Beauty Shows and
Expos

Ecommerce-

= Webstore: Optimize and direct
traffic to make webstore leading
revenue channel

* Amaron: Ensure top 1% category
ranking for at keast 3 SKUs
{products)

« Retail (General): Ensure
performance of existing SKUs
(products) at new retailers

* Retail (General): Establish awards
with at least five big box retailers
carrying 1-3 SKUs [products)

*  Retail (General): |nternational
expansion and distribution

* Increase ad spend supporting
new retail channels

= Sgcure long-term partnership

with social misslon arganization

Expand celebrity endorsements

Run mass media advertisement

during major event

Other:

*  Continue to hire more staff

Establish brand as household name
Solidify status as a main player in
miulticultural groaming and halrout
product markets

Launch our awn permeant shelf space
with big box retail dients (ex: endcaps,
displays, etz.|

Set-up LL.S.-based manufacturing across
all 5KUs {products)




The Use of Proceeds chart 1s not inclusive of fees paid for use of the Form C generation system,
payments to financial and legal service providers, and escrow related fees. all of which were
incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign.
Branding: marketing and social media Manufacturing and inventory Full-time Hire New product
development Logistics and fulfillment Physical location/warehouse

The Company does have discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above. The Company
may alter the use of proceeds under the following circumstances: Management discretion. .

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

Directors
The directors or managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices

held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past
three (3) years and their educational background and qualifications.

Officers of the Company

The officers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the
Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3)
years and their educational background and qualifications.

Name

Joshua Esnard

All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start
and ending daftes

CEO and Founder September 21 2015- Present

Principal eccupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dates

CEO and manager of The Cut Buddy. running leadership. logisitics and product development
Sep 21, 2015 - present

Education

Florida State University, BS

Name

Jason Battle



All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start
and ending dates

COOQ/Partner

Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dates

business development and finances May 1, 2018 -present
Education

Cornell University, BS

Name
Alex Kresovich

All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start
and ending dates

Chief Strategy Officer/Partner September 21, 2015

Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years
with start and ending dates

business development and growth strategy

Education

Cornell University, BS University of Georgia . MS University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill,
Phd

Indemnification

Indemnification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting
in their professional capacity pursuant to North Carolina law. Indemnification includes expenses
such as attorney’s fees and, in certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts
actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings
involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of
gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines that
such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Employees



The Company currently has 3 employees in North Carolina and Illinois.

The Company has the following employment/labor agreements in place:

Employee Description Effective Date Termination Date
Alex Kresovich labor September 21, 2015
Jason Battle labor May 1, 2021
Josh Esnard labor September 21, 2021

CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP

Capitalization

The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities:

Type of security LLC/Membership Interests
Amount outstanding 100
Voting Rights n/a
Anti-Dilution Rights na
How this Security may limit, dilute or
qualify the Notes/Bonds issued pursuant to n/a

Regulation CF

Percentage ownership of the Company by
the holders of such Securities (assuming
conversion prior to the Offering if
convertible securities).

The Company has the following debt outstanding:
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Type of debt

Bank loan

Name of creditor

Small Business Administration

Amount outstanding

$195.034.00

Interest rate and payment schedule

3.75% monthly

Amortization schedule

30yrs

Describe any collateral or security

Maturity date

April 1, 2050

Other material terms

Type of debt Bank loan
Name of creditor Paypal
Amount outstanding $53.000.00

Interest rate and payment schedule

12.09%, monthly

Amortization schedule lyr
Describe any collateral or security
Maturity date March 1, 2022

Other material terms

Type of debt Bank loan
Name of creditor Amazon
Amount outstanding $33,000.00

Interest rate and payment schedule

10.99%, monthly

Amortization schedule

monthly

Describe any collateral or security

Maturity date

March 1, 2022

Other material terms

Valuation



The Company has ascribed no pre-offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced
arbitrarily.

Ownership

The Company is broadly held amongst Joshua Esnard, Pima Mbwana, Alex Kresovich and Jason
Battle

Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting
equity securifies, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they
OWIL.

Name Percentage Owned Prior to Offering
Joshua Esnard 73.0%
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached
hereto in addition to the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as
Exhibit A.

Operations

Following our offering, we do not intend to raise capital again until we enhance our product set
offering,

The Company intends to maintain profitability in the next 12 months by the expanding product
set.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Offering proceeds are important to our operations. While not dependent on the Offering
proceeds, the influx of capital will assist in the achievement of our next milestones and expedite
the realization of our business plan. Because we have already allocated the proceeds to a specific
use dependent on the completion of this Offering, the proceeds will not have a material effect on
our liquidity.

The Company does not have any additional sources of capital other than the proceeds from the
Offering.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future.

Material Changes and Other Information
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Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential
Purchasers should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is
realistic in their judgment. Potential Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the
Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional
financing to accomplish them.

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their
entirety. The financial statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES
The Offering

The Company is offering up to 10,700 of Cut Buddy SAFE Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement
for Future Equity) for up to $1.070,000.00. The Company is aftempting to raise a minimum
amount of $50.000.00 in this Offering (the "Minimum Amount"). The Company must receive
commitments from investors in an amount totaling the Minimum Amount by April 15, 2022 (the
"Offering Deadline") in order to receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments
does not equal or exceed the Minimum Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be
sold in the Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be
returned to potential investors without interest or deductions. The Company has the right to
extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion. The Company will accept investments in excess of
the Minimum Amount up to $1,070,000.00 (the "Maximum Amount") and the additional
Securities will be allocated at the Company’s discretion .

The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the asset value, net
worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of
the actual value of the Securities.

In order to purchase the Securities you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the
Subscription Agreement. Purchaser funds will be held in escrow with Fund America until the
Minimum Amount of investments is reached. Purchasers may cancel an investment commitment
until 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, whichever comes first using the
cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. The Company will notify Purchasers
when the Minimum Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the Minimum Amount
prior to the Offering Deadline. it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after reaching the
Minimum Amount and providing notice to the Purchasers.. If any material change (other than
reaching the Minimum Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline,
the Company will provide notice to Purchasers and receive reconfirmations from Purchasers who
have already made commitments. If a Purchaser does not reconfirm his or her investment
commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering, the Purchaser’s’s
investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be retumed without
interest or deductions. If a Purchaser does not cancel an investment commitment before the
Minimum Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon closing of the
Offering and the Purchaser, will receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment.
Any Purchaser funds received after the initial closing will be released to the Company upon a
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subsequent closing and the Purchaser will receive Securities via Electronic Certificate/PDF in
exchange for his or her investment as soon as practicable thereafter.

Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which
reserves the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any
subscription. If the Company rejects all or a portion of any subscription. the applicable
prospective Purchaser’s funds will be returned without interest or deduction.

The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that a Purchaser
may invest in the Offering is $100.00.

The Offering i1s being made through Seed At The Table, the Intermediary. The following two
fields below sets forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering.

Commission/Fees

5.0% of the amount raised

Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation

5% commission plus 2% SAFE Equity for a total of 7%.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.
The Securities

We request that you please review our organizational documents and the Crowd Safe instrument
in conjunction with the following summary information.

We request that you please review our organizational documents and the Crowd Safe instrument
in conjunction with the following summary information.

Authorized Capitalization

At the initial closing of this Offering (if the minimum amount is sold). our authorized capital

stock will consist of (i) shares of common stock, par value
per share, of which common shares will be

issued and outstanding. and (ii) shares of preferred stock. par value
per share, of which preferred shares will be

issued and outstanding .

At the initial closing of this Offering (if the minimum amount is sold), the Company will have
membership interests outstanding.

Not Currently Equity Interests

The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and can be thought of as the
right to receive equify at some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events.

32



Dividends
The Securities do not entitle the Investors to any dividends.
Conversion

Upon each future equity financing by the Company of greater than $1,000.000.00 (an "Equity
Financing"), the Securities are convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Series
Securities, which are securities identical to those issued in such future Equity Financing except
1) they do not have the right to vote on any matters except as required by law, 2) they must vote
in accordance with the majority of the investors in such future Equity Financing with respect to
any such required vote and 3) they are not entitled to any inspection or information rights (other
than those contemplated by Regulation CF). The Company has no obligation to convert the
Securities in any future financing.

Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing

If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the
issuance of the Securities. the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities
equal to the greater of the quotient obtained by dividing the amount the Investor paid for the
Securities (the "Purchase Amount") by:

(a) the quotient of $5.000,000.00 divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding
shares of capital stock, assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable
Securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible preferred stock and all outstanding
vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase capital stock, but excluding (1) the issuance of
all shares of capital stock reserved and available for future issuance under any of the Company’s
existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (ii1)
any Simple Agreements for Future Equity. including the Securities (collectively, "Safes"), and
(iv) any equity Securities that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible
promissory notes or Safes,

OR

(b) the lowest price per share of the Securities sold in such Equity Financing multiplied by
90.00%.

The price (either (a) or (b)) determined immediately above shall be deemed the "First Financing
Price” and may be used to establish the conversion price of the Securities at a later date, even if
the Company does not choose to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following
the issuance of the Securities.

Conversion After the First Equity Financing
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing after the first Equity
Financing following the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF

Shadow Series Securities equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by
(b) the First Financing Price.
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Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing

In the case of an initial public offering of the Company ("IPO") or Change of Control (see
below) (either of these events. a "Liquidity Event") of the Company prior to any Equity
Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal
to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) a number of shares of
common stock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a)
$5,000,000.00 divided by (b) the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of
shares of the Company’s capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise
or conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible
securities, but excluding: (i) shares of common stock reserved and available for future grant
under any equity incentive or similar plan; (11) any Safes; and (111) convertible promissory notes.

In connection with a cash payment described in the preceding paragraph, the Purchase Amount
will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with,
the consummation of the Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and
holders of other Safes (collectively. the "Cash-Out Investors") in full, then all of the Company’s
available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors
in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

"Change of Control" as used above and throughout this section. means (i) a transaction or
transactions in which any person or group becomes the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the
outstanding voting securities entitled to elect the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, in which the outstanding voting
security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities
following such transaction(s) or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of
the assets of the Company.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing

In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the
option of the Investor, either (1) a cash payment equal fo the Purchase Amount (as described
above) or (ii) a number of shares of the most recently issued preferred stock equal to the
Purchase Amount divided by the First Financing Price. Shares of preferred stock granted in
connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of
preferred stock issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing.

Dissolution

If there is a Dissolution Event (see below) before the Securities terminate, the Company will
distribute, subject to the preferences applicable to any series of preferred stock then outstanding,
all of its assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the Investors, all
holders of other Safes (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of common stock as
determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors at the time of the Dissolution
Event) and all holders of common stock.

A "Dissolution Event" means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a
general assignment for the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or
involuntary.
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Termination

The Securities terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior
breach of or non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of
shares in the CF Shadow Series to the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions or (ii) the
payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity
Event or a Dissolution Event.

Voting and Control

The Securities have no voting rights at present or when converted.

The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.

The Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder agreements in place.
Anti-Dilution Rights

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights. which means that future equity financings will
dilute the ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company.

Anti-Takeover Effects of North Carolina Law and the Company’s Organizational Documents

Our organizational documents contain provisions that may delay, defer or discourage another
party from acquiring control of us. We expect that these provisions, which are summarized
below, will discourage coercive takeover practices or inadequate takeover bids. These provisions
are also designed to encourage persons seeking to acquire control of us to first negotiate with our
board of directors, which we believe may result in an improvement of the terms of any such
acquisition in favor of our shareholders. However, they also give our board the power to
discourage acquisitions that some shareholders may favor.

Acquire Shares in Company at Discount
Our organizational documents give all shareholders other than the potential acquiror or hostile
bidder the right to buy additional shares of the Company at a substantial discount, thereby
diluting the potential acquirer’s percentage ownership. The purchase rights are triggered when a
person announces the purchase, or an intention to buy, an amount of the Company’s stock over
15% of the Company’s outstanding stock.

Supermajority Provisions

North Carolina law generally provides that the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares
entitled to vote on any matter is required to amend a corporation’s certificate of incorporation or
by-laws, unless either a corporation’s certificate of incorporation or by-laws require a greater
percentage. Our organizational documents provide that the affirmative vote of holders of at least
66 2/3% of the voting power of the outstanding shares of common stock will be required to
amend or repeal provisions in the organizational documents.

Staggered Board Composition

35



The Company’s current board structure only allows a portion of the board of directors to be up
for an election in a given year. This makes it more difficult to replace existing board members
with new appointees. Thus, even a new majority shareholder could not vote to replace the entire
board in any given year. This mechanism may also defer, delay or discourage a potential acquirer
from conducting a solicitation of proxies to elect the acquirer’s own slate of directors or
otherwise attempting to obtain control of the Company.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any
Investor of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities
were issued, unless such Securities are transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited
investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act, 3) as
part of an IPO or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the
Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other
similar circumstances. "Member of the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild,
grandchild, parent. stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling.
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law. and includes adoptive relationships. Remember
that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find
another party willing to purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any
Securities into which they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such
transfer pursuant to an effective registration statement filed with the SEC or provide the
Company with an opinion of counsel stating that a registration statement is not necessary fto
effect such transfer.

In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any Securities into which they are
convertible to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith.

Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted
will be subject to a lock-up period and may not be sold for up to 180 days following such IPO.

Other Material Terms

e The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities.

e The Securities do not have a stated retumn or liquidation preference.

e The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue
upon the conversion of the Securities. because the amount of capital stock to be issued is
based on the occurrence of future events.

n'a
TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN
TAX AND ERISA ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE
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INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S
SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN THE TAX LAWS.

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT
IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT
INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, BY ANY
TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES
UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX
STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS
WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE
TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH
TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

POTENTIAL INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT UNITED STATES RESIDENTS ARE
URGED TO CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE UNITED STATES
FEDERAL INCOME TAX IMPLICATIONS OF ANY INVESTMENT IN THE
COMPANY, AS WELL AS THE TAXATION OF SUCH INVESTMENT BY THEIR
COUNTRY OF RESIDENCE. FURTHERMORE, IT SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED
THAT DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE COMPANY TO SUCH FOREIGN INVESTORS
MAY BE SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES WITHHOLDING TAX.

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX
ADVISOR CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Related Person Transactions

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related
persons are defined as any director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial
owner of 10 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated
on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any immediate family member of
any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons.

The Company has the following transactions with related persons:

Conflicts of Interest

To the best of our knowledge the Company has not engaged in any transactions or relationships,

which may give rise to a conflict of interest with the Company, its operations or its security
holders.

OTHER INFORMATION
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Bad Actor Disclosure

The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S.
securities laws.

38



SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds
to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this
Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

/s/Joshua Esnard
(Signature)

Joshua Esnard
(Name)

Founder and CEO
(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and

Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/Joshua Esnard
(Signature)

Joshua Esnard
(Name)

Founder and CEO
(Title)

(Date)

Instructions.

1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its
principal financial officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of
the board of directors or persons performing similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature.

Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18
U.S.C. 1001.
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I, Joshua Esnard, being the founder of The Cut Buddy LLC, a Limited Liability Company (the
“Company”), hereby certify as of this that:
(1) the accompanying unaudited financial statements of the Company, which comprise the
balance sheet as of December 31, 2020 and the related statements of income (deficit),
stockholder’s equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related noted
to said financial statements (collectively, the “Company Financial Statements”), are true and
complete in all material respects; and
(11) while the Company has not yet filed tax returns for the year ending December 31, 2020, any
tax return information in the Financial Statements reflects accurately the information that would
be reported in such tax retums.

/s/Joshua Esnard

(Signature)

Joshua Esnard
(Name)

Founder and CEO
(Title)

(Date)
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Cut Buddy, LLC (the “Company”) a Delaware Limited Liability Company

Financial Statements (unaudited) and
Independent Accountant’s Review Report

Years ended December 31, 2019 & 2020



Mongio &

\ Associates CPASLLc

Tax - Accounting - Advisory

Saving Times, Maoney, & Stress

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’'S REVIEW REPORT
To Management
Cut Buddy. LLC

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of the Company which comprise the statement
of financial position as of December 31, 2019 & 2020 and the related statements of operations, statement
of changes in member equity, and statement of cash flows for the vears and months then ended. and the
related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management’s financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less
in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Vince Mongio, CPA, CIA, CFE, MACC
Miami, FL
September 14, 2021
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Statement of Financial Position

Year Ended December 31,

2020 2019
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 70.307 19,378
Inventory 6.500 28.125
Other 259 -
Total Current Assets 77,066 47,503
TOTAL ASSETS 77,066 47,503
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable = 5,498
Short-Term Debt 6.023 66.417
Total Current Liabilities 6.023 71,915
Long-term Liabilities
EIDL Loan 217,200 -
Total Long-Term Liabilities 217,200 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 223,223 71,915
EQUITY
Member Capital (146.157) (24,412)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 77.066 47.503

Statement of Operations

Year Ended December 31,

2020 2019
Revenue 690,448 527,898
Cost of Revenue 461,360 253476
Gross Profit 229 088 274423
Operating Expenses
Advertising and Marketing 12,651 8.115
General and Administrative 120,420 72,583
Total Operating Expenses 133,071 80.698
Operating Income 96,016 193,725
Interest Expense 8.504 9.069
Net Income 87.512 184.655



Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31,

2020 2019
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 87512 184,655
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
provided by operations:
Accounts Payable (5.498) 5,400
Inventory 21.625 (28.125)
Accounfs Receivable - 28
Other (259) (3.808)
Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net
Cash provided by operations: 15.868 (26.504)
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 103,380 158.151]
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan Proceeds 217.200 66,417
Payments on Loans (60,393) (61,527)
Distributions (209.257) (154.355)
Net Cash provided by Financing Activities (52.450) (149.465)
Cash at the beginning of period 19378 10,691
Net Cash increase (decrease) for period 50929 8,680
Cash at end of period 70.307 19,378
Statement of Changes in Member Equity
g: :;Iil;l:: Total Member Equity
Beginning Balance at 1/1/19 (54.713) (54,713)
Net Income 184,655 184,655
Distributions (154 355) (154.355)
Ending Balance 12/31/2019 (24,412) (24.412)
Net Income 87,512 87,512
Distributions (209,257) (209.257)

Ending Balance 12/31/2020 (146,157) (146,157)




Cut Buddy, LLC
Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements
December 31st, 2020
S$USD
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES
Cut Buddy. LLC (*the Company™) was originally formed in Florida on September 21*, 2015 before re-incorporating
in Delaware on August 28%, 2017, The Company eamns revenue through the sale of multiple male grooming products,
accessories, and kits,
The Company will conduct a crowdfunding campaign under regulation CF in 2021 to raise operating capital.
NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

Our financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™).
Our fiscal year ends on December 31. The Company has no interest in variable interest entities and no predecessor
entities.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances, and highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or
less when purchased.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC 820 “Fair Vahie Measurements and Disclosures™ establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes
the inputs in measuring fair value. The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs into three levels based on the extent to which
inputs used in measuring fair value are observable in the market.

These tiers include:

Level 1: defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets;

Level 2: defined as inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable;
and

Level 3: defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop
its own assumptions.

Concentrations of Credit Risks

The Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk primarily consist of its cash and
cash equivalents, The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions of high credit
worthiness. The Company’s management plans to assess the financial strength and credit worthiness of any parties to
which it extends funds. and as such, it believes that any associated credit risk exposures are limited.



Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from the sale of products and services in accordance with ASC 606,"Revenue
Recognition™ following the five steps procedure:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with customers

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to performance obligations

Step 5: Recognize Revenue When or As Performance Obligations Are Satisfied

The Company’s primary performance obligation is the delivery of products. Revenue is recognized at the time of
shipment. net of estimated returns. Coincident with revenue recognition, the Company establishes a liability for
expected returns and records an asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales) for its right to recover products
from customers on settling the refund liability.

The Company also eams revenues from royalties on the sales of its products facilitated by 3 parties. The royalty
agreements call for varying percentages of sales consummated by 3 parties or for settlement payments as a result of
patent infringement lawsuits. The Company’s performance obligation is satisfied through the passage of time as the
company permits use of its intellectual property.

Revenue 2020 2019
Sales 414.327 392,111
Rovalties 270,121 135,788
Other 6,000 -
 Total Income 690,447 527,898

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs associated with marketing the Company’s products and services are generally expensed as costs are
incurred.

General and Administrative

General and administrative expenses consist of payroll and related expenses for employees and independent
contractors involved in general corporate functions, including accounting, finance, tax, legal, business development,
and other miscellaneous expenses.

Income Taxes

The Company is a pass-through entity therefore any income fax expense or benefit is the responsibility of the
company’s owners. As such, no provision for income tax is recognized on the Statement of Operations.

Recent accountin g propouncements

The FASR issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date that
amend the original text of ASC., Management believes that those issued to date either (i) provide supplemental
guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact
on our financial statements,

NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company follows ASC 850, “Related Party Disclosures,” for the identification of related parties and disclosure
of related party transactions. No transactions require disclosure.



NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, COMPLIANCE WITHLAWS AND REGULATIONS

‘We are currently not involved with or know of any pending or threatening litigation against the Company or any of
its officers. Further, the Company is currently complying with all relevant laws and regulations.

The Company is a party to a royalty agreement where it uses intellectual property in exchange for 10% of sales from
certain of the Company’s products. Royalties totaled $20k and $13k for the years ended 2020 and 2019 respectively
and are included in cost of revenue.

NOTE 5 -DEBT
In April 2020, the Company entered into an Economic Disaster and Injury Loan (EIDL) for $217.200 with an interest
rate of 3.75% and maturity date of April 2050. This loan is secured by all tangible and intangible property. The balance

of this loan was $217,200 as of December 31, 2020.

Debt Principal Maturities 5 Years
Subsequent to 2020

Year Amount
2021 4,108
2022 4.264
2023 4.427
2024 4,596
2025 4,771
Thereafter 195,034

NOTE 6 - EQUITY

The Company is a multi-member LLC with a single class of ownership interest. Profits and losses are allocated to
members in accordance with the operating agreement.

NOTE 7-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2020 to assess the need for potential recognition or
disclosure in this report. Such events were evaluated through September 14, 2021, the date these financial statements
were available to be issued.

In March 2021, the Company entered into a loan agreement with PayPal for $80.000 with an interest rate of 12.09%
and maturity date of March 2022. This loan is secured by the PayPal’s right to withdraw funds from the Company’s
bank accounts up to any unpaid amount.

In March 2021, the Company entered into a loan agreement with Amazon for $37,000 with an interest rate of 10.99%
and maturity date of March 2022, This loan is secured inventory, the Company’'s seller account, and tangible and

intangible property.
NOTE 8 — RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

COVID-19

The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted many local economies around the globe. In many countries.
businesses are being forced to cease or limit operations for long or indefinite periods of time. Measures taken to
contain the spread of the virus, including travel bans, quarantines, social distancing, and closures of non-essential
services have triggered significant disruptions to businesses worldwide, resulting in an economic slowdown. Global
stock markets have also experienced great volatility and a significant weakening. Governments and central banks have
responded with monetary and fiscal interventions to stabilize economic conditions,



The duration and impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. as well as the effectiveness of government and central bank
responses remains unclear cumrently. It is not possible to reliably estimate the duration and severity of these
consequences, as well as their impact on the financial position and results of the Company for future periods. Note:
this disclosure assumes there is no significant doubt about the entity’'s ability to continue as a going concern.
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"Making Haircuts Easy"

The Cut Buddy's mission s to make haircuts and grooming easter for all customers, Our tools are
made for the millions of people around the world that fear or struggle to cut their hair. Everyone
grows hair, but not everyone can afford to pay a professional, The Cut Buddy wants to make
ersonal grooming affordable while also giving users the confidence and ability to do it
themselves. Additionally, many people have dexterity issues making haircuts a literal pain, Our
affordable tools reduce error rates and take the headache out of cutting hair

We make haircuts easy! i
Joshua Esnard - CEO Founder (R

Partof proceeds of each unit
g0es toward veteran ‘
mental health and
dexterty disavilties

——

. NMSDC




For too long the haircut industry has not innovated around the
multicultural and disabled consumer, When you look at shelves, you see
the exact same haircutting tools in differently designed packages made
to appealto various racial/ethnic demographics. This ends now! You
iterally get the same accessories in kits for dogs as you do for people of
different ethnicities. For example, an African American consumer needs
different tools than a dog to confidently cut their hair

As a company, The Cut Buddy aims to be innovative while addressing the
wider issue of creating affordable products and kits that make cutting
and styling your own hair easy. Each item will address specific needs for
those using the product. We will not simply swap out the model on the
packaging, we wil make the product for the need. Our products will
Include shaping guides, clinpers, trimmers, and other accessories to
make a home haircut easy/




New inventions for personal grooming

Innovative and affordable hair clippers, shavers and accessories that
target multicultural users and users with disabilties but can be used by
anyone

Affordable hair trimmer kits designed for different skil level

After haircut care products like washes, lotions, and oils

Hair enhancement tools that are current with barbering trends but can be
used at home

Build 3 learing community for mastering haircuts and grooming at home

®
T
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85 Millon Yearl
DIRECT WEBSITE SALES m

SOFT LUANCH RESULTS
NEW FOCUS We launched these items in August
2021 with limited inventory.

Online marketing push towards our website Retarget | Replenish ftems
Higher Price and Higher Margin SKUS and Subscription Model

SALES INCREASE * 505K
2 WEES

Online store sessions fiow renar

251
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$11 Millon Yearly

ORIGINAL FOCUS NEW FOCUS

" Higher Price and Higher Margin Kit
v Optimizing Listings and Running Amazon Ad Campaigns
v Better Quality and Value at Lower Price than Competitors

v Top 1% of Haircut Tools Category for
5 fears

v 3Licensing Partners who are Top 1%
for § years

v Yearly potentialis §1 Million Gross

ROTARY SHAVER CLIPPER KIT




BUDDY

afmazon

CLIPPER KITS

Revenue Potenta
$410,000 Monthly / 5 Million Yeary

ROTARY SHAVERS

Revenue Potential
§500,000 Monthly / $6 Millon Yearly

Competitors on Amazon

Compettors on Amazon

0 1L5CHTS-1} oo Fol i i I Colr Pro Condess

Foll Shaver, Cord Condless Gray | SB07.06.3 1 367.91 S46.(8 Rechargeable Har Clipper &
Sl Sh v Pithul God PRO W LS LS fimmay SS90 | S50
Uk Shaver Ptball ¥he PRO Hectre " (omplae Har Cuttg | SIOLSMOB [ 33490 SU5%

Rt §s 060 [S9(snn \,.r‘" i SUPRENTHale Clpers v

Slall Shavey P ol Patinym PRO Eectng i l e, Corchss Halr Cutting Kt
Rarat SULYSE P19 SSIGARY | / ;H A T-ade Triwmecit | SMOJ0LGH [ S804 ) S8

a

Aot Wellop MendC"s b Electrc '*" " % Ul Halr Chppess o Mea
Head St for Bl Men SboL 45400 (806 ( ~ {8k Trimmet K, 000 |55 ua

. ’ Maniure Set hallClppess
LE{]MHM[‘D'WHUNH!’EHH Poic ure Kit SIEII':,HEE 519% SUH

avire (s M £

Shaes oy Mo SIRLS0 830091620 oSl o
™ S L Bt Shaver & Periond Raiiettig Kt | SIGA7SLE | 54499 | 53308

Grooming Kit by Asaea SLRLE (%150 OAKL, Clipper Pro Series
35- PeceBesiners Clger K Pltinum Harcttg ComboXel  $12081.0 [ 3099 | 188

Bﬂlﬂﬂ"dd\‘ﬂ“taf‘l’ Shaver Head Shaver,Teamyn Head Shavess T -Pece Beginners Clpper ki SUIRKER Mess Ko Clgpen

et 55‘3 % Bald Mo 06000 8400830 Retail 374,99 Cord Cordess Halr Trimmer
: - Préfession i Halrcy I, SRR
Margn 9.9 Source on compettors: Viral Launch Margh $3500 eard ]t Ll

Source on competitors: Vira Launch



FUTURE CLIENTS

CURRENT CLIENTS

Walmart

Qur Shaper s currently in
2700 Walmart Stores Nationwide
Award 500 more stores for 2022

WCVSpharmacy
SAI.I.Y

BEAUTY

target )
gl BEAUTYSTORE
Aol 2002 \ “\% NATIONWIDE
Our Shaper awarded "( / INTERNATIONAL

600 Target Stores



m REVENUE POTENTIAL

WITH FUNDING:
$11.8 Millon Yearl

NEW FOCUS

Offer Bald Buddy Shaver in a least 5 Big Box Stores from 2022 = 2025
 Have Cut Buddy Shaper in every major outlet that offers beauty tools.

* International sore distribution
 Begin oftering replenishable items in stores by 2024 (shaving cream,

Wa ‘ ma rt aftershave, ingrown har solutions, rotary heads, Barber penclls
blades)

Shaver Awarded
Storesin 2022 and 2023

Potential Yearly Gross Revenue
from smalllaunch at WALMART

Q100000



A
W REVENUE POTENTIAL

WITH FUNDING:
82 Millon Yearly

NEW MARKET EXPANSION

G5A and SAM schedules for Government Contracts is an untapped
market. Only 3 companies have had manopoly on this market for ast
15 years, As & minority company we can get priority bid opportunites
for supplying prisons, hospitals, and military

|DEAL ITEMS:
Shaving Cream, Combs, Brushes, Soap, Lotion, Razors, Shavers, Clippers,
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REVENUE POTENTIAL
WITH FUNDING:
_ $3 Millon early
CROSS CWA
WORLD BARBER
AFRICA PROJECT

v Hire more influencers in
International areas

v Use ULTRA distribution to get
international awards

v E-commerce Ads focused to

v Build our listing on Amazon ralral
International clients

International Markets

ok dlo e hacuts b icks ad Uho YWCA i thik sppate limgl

v Find favorable shipping prices
CIA I'f":-'l.I:':ll.l.llllf'lllj :Tnd fpeckl thants to J:;ru.?ten:r.n:'_fr:?:!c;f-nf OVerseas m avmd |arge dlltlES and
' (ustoms

v Ecommerce focus on Canada,
Europe, South America,
Caribbean, and Africa

v Foreign government supply

v (reate leaming communities n e
contract opportunities

Africa and Caribbean, New
barbers learn how to use tools to
make income.

The Cut Buddy participatedin a barber
oroject i Afrca for 3 Years,



Content creation - pictures, videos, etc

Develop an app to teach beginners how to cut hair
Weekly viog and podcast on entrepreneurship and
grooming

Retargeting emails and customer support
Signing on an A-{ist celebrity

NIL Athlete Sponsorships

Major Increase in ad spend on Social Media and Google
Grooming Micro Influencer Marketing

Media Coverage (Black Enterprise, Forbes, GQ, ABC,
Shark Tank, NPR, HGTV)

Sports event placements (MMA, Swim Meets, Hockey,
Football|

College Tour Pop Up Shops

Hair and Beauty Shows

Charity Social Campaign

Guenlla marketing strategies - shock videos and
Innovative product placements



Fquity (SAFE)
SEED Round: $500,000
Valuation Cap: $5,000,000
Discount; 10%
Equity Trigger: $1,000,000

Use of Funds;

Branding: Marketing and Social media ~ * New Product Development
Manufacturing and Inventory Discounts  * Logistics and Fulfllment

Fulltime Employees
International Expansion

v Physical Location/Warehouse
v Intellectual Property and Legal



fear 12021

Year 2 (202)

Year 3 (2013)

Year 4 2024

|

Year 5-7 (20252027

Walmart Launch nationwide with
1 SKU and onfine with Clipper Kit
Marketing Overhaul (F acebook,
Google, Insta]

Major nfluencer campaign

Lite Launch Bald Buddy Rotary
Shaver, Rotary Heads and
Shaving Cream

Increase amiazon and website
sales with Ads and brand page
bulding

Create new copy and video
asels

Grow relationship with Walmart
and Target

Grow sales for 35-Plece Clipper
Kit

Friends and Family Round

Find venture investment

New productslaunched
onlne

New products accepted into
retal

Expand Walmart relationship
tooffer Bald Buday
Walmartstore Increase for
Shaper

Target store placement of
Bald Buddy Online
Infringement settlement
Fromm and Cremo
Increased sacialmedia
marketing budget

Increase sales on dipper kit
Add on Influencers for Bald
Buddy

Win 15 government
contracts

Find I ntemational distributor
Community bulld through
educational app and program

New retal partners added ke
CVS, Walgraens, Target, AAFES,
other retail outlets
Wholesale and distabutor client
growth

International growth into
Canada, Europeand Africa
Smaller Manufacturing costs
based on higher unit orders
Bring on celebrity brand face
Focus on growing replenishment
and subscription

Retargetingof customers or
replenishments

Attend expos for beauty

-

-

5 big box retallers sign onto
at least 1-3 products
nationwide on shelves
Amazon best sellr lis
ranking for 3 SKUs. (Cut
Buddy, Bald Buddy, Beginner
Kit

Online store doing 5S million
Inyearly revenues from
Facebook, Goagle, nstagram
ampaigns

Amazon doing $11 milon In
yearly revenues

Retalland distribution doing
12 millon yearly revenue
fueled by Bald Buddy Shaver
TV andor Sports advertising
campaigns

Grow Soc/al Mission

Begin company acquisition exit
planning for year 7

Permanent retailshelf spacesin 5 big
box stores

Amazon best selle rankings on §
SKUs

Subscription model growth to
website for replenish goods

Lowest manufacturing cost

Think about possible franchise
lcense for salon/barber schools
Control market share on government
contractsingrooming

Reach over 2millionusers of Bald
Buddy

Reach of 1 millon users of Beginners
Kit

Reach 5 million users of shaper tools
License other patents not relatedto
Cut Buddy focus




Valuations of Similar Start Up Brands

WSLPE)  CREMO

| :/J/mr.;/u{fy_/x/ o e,

REFINING THE GENTLENAN

8500 Millon (5 revenue) $240 Milion
\aluation Acquired by
In S years Edgewellin 2020
They do not own any IP They do not own any IP
Primarily serve white Primarily serve white

demographic demographic

JFVE!

Raised $30 Milon
Without a product on Sheff
Launched and sold to P&G

Within 5 years,
Serves Muticultural
Not “Affordable”



Brand Positioning Map

Diverse User
[Multcutural [Disabifty)

White
Demographic

Expensive



Chief Strategy Officer

Joshua Esnard Jason Battle Alex Kresovich
Current CE0 Former Goldman Sachs Vice ~PH. Felow UNC- Chape Hil
The Cut Buddy LLC President Platinum Music Producer

ADVISORY

[EAM

Deis Woodord - CabinQualls ~ potonnderson e Boehm . i Daymondlohn  Alfred Edmond
ke Sothiote  Madsne (oo s Grou ShakGrop P/t

Entreprencurs Captal— partners L Editorat-Large o
Network Black Enterprse
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Travel bag, cordless clipper cordless, trimmer, wet
brush, wood brush, guards, 10-piece nal kit ravel
comb, pencl, razor

Mising: 2 brushes, 10-piece nal it Missing: liper,  brushes, 10-piece nai it
shaping tool, razor, pencl, not shaping tool, razor, pencil combs, ravel bag
cordless This kit is not for multicultura

i
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T
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Missing: 2 brushes, 10-piece nal kit Missng: 2 brushes, 10-piece nail it
shaping too, azor pencl,cipper not shapin to, ez, penc, coms, ravel bag
cordless Thi kit s not for multicultura



We own all relevant patents to this template industry
We have relationships with competitors/infringers for
royalty payments and other legal tools

We own: (LN

v 2 Design Patents
v 3Utiity Patents
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We also own or manage other patents in the
haircut and grooming industry.
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S+ amazon

TOP 1% ranked on Amazon Beauty for 5 Years

Amazon Beauty has over 200,000 products

Sales in Trailing 12 Months




Organic Viral Video from 2016
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Version 1.1
POST-MONEY VALUATION CAP

THIS INSTRUMENT AND ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT"), OR UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF
CERTAIN STATES. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR
HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS PERMITTED IN THIS SAFE AND UNDER THE ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES
LAWS PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR AN EXEMPTION THEREFROM.

THE CUT BUDDY

SAFE
(Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (the “Investor™) of §] ]
(the “Purchase Amount”) on or about [Date of Safe], [Company Name], a [State of Incorporation] corporation (the
“Company”), issues to the Investor the right to certain shares of the Company’s Capital Stock, subject to the terms described
below.

This Safe is one of the forms available at http://vcombinator.com/documents and the Company and the Investor

agree that neither one has modified the form, except to fill in blanks and bracketed terms.
The “Post-Money Valuation Cap” is $3,000,000. See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms.
1. Events

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the termination of this Safe, on the initial closing
of such Equity Financing, this Safe will automatically convert into the greater of: (1) the number of shares of Standard
Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the lowest price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock; or (2)
the number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price.

In connection with the automatic conversion of this Safe into shares of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe
Preferred Stock, the Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all of the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing: provided, that such documents (1) are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard
Preferred Stock, with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and (ii) have customary exceptions
to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including (without limitation) limited representations, warranties, liability and
indemnification obligations for the Investor.

(b) Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this Safe, this Safe will
automatically be entitled (subject to the liquidation priority set forth in Section 1(d) below) to receive a portion of Proceeds,
due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of such Liquidity Event, equal
to the greater of (i) the Purchase Amount (the “Cash-Out Amount™) or (ii) the amount payable on the number of shares of
Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price (the “Conversion Amount™). If any of the
Company’s securityholders are given a choice as to the form and amount of Proceeds to be received in a Liquidity Event,
the Investor will be given the same choice, provided that the Investor may not choose to receive a form of consideration
that the Investor would be meligible to receive as a result of the Investor’s failure to satisfy any requirement or limitation
generally applicable to the Company’s securityholders, or under any applicable laws.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in comnection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization, the Company may reduce the cash portion of Proceeds payable to the Investor by the amount determined by
its board of directors in good faith for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.S. federal income
tax purposes, provided that such reduction (A) does not reduce the total Proceeds payable to such Investor and (B) is applied
in the same manner and on a pro rata basis to all securitvholders who have equal priority to the Investor under Section 1(d).

(c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before the termination of this Safe, the Investor will
automatically be entitled (subject to the liquidation priority set forth in Section 1(d) below) to receive a portion of Proceeds

© 2020 Y Combmator Management, LLC. Tlis form 15 made available under a Creative Commons Attribution-NoDenvatives 4.0 License
(International): https.//creativecommons org/licenses/by-nd/'4.0/legalcode. You may modify tlus form so you can use 1t in transactions, but please do
not publicly dissemmate a modified version of the form without asking us first




Version 1.1
POST-MONEY VALUATION CAP

equal to the Cash-Out Amount, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution
Event.

(d) Liguidation Priority. In a Liquidity Event or Dissolution Event, this Safe is infended to operate like
standard non-participating Preferred Stock. The Investor’s right to receive its Cash-Out Amount is:

(i) Junior to payment of outstanding indebtedness and creditor claims. including contractual claims
for payment and convertible promissory notes (to the extent such convertible promissory notes are not actually or notionally
converted into Capital Stock);

(i) On par with payments for other Safes and/or Preferred Stock. and if the applicable Proceeds are
insufficient to permit full payments to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, the applicable Proceeds
will be distributed pro rata to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock in proportion to the full payments
that would otherwise be due; and

(iii) Senior to payments for Common Stock.

The Investor’s right to receive its Conversion Amount is (A) on par with payments for Common Stock and
other Safes and/or Preferred Stock who are also receiving Conversion Amounts or Proceeds on a similar as-converted to
Common Stock basis, and (B) junior to payments described in clauses (i) and (i1) above (in the latter case, to the extent such
payments are Cash-Out Amounts or similar liquidation preferences).

() Termination. This Safe will automatically terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations
arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this Safe) immediately following the earliest to occur of: (1) the
issuance of Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to the auntomatic conversion of this Safe under Section 1(a): or (ii) the
payment. or setting aside for payment. of amounts due the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b) or Section 1(c).

2. Definitions
“Capital Stock™ means the capital stock of the Company, including, without limitation, the “Common Stock”
and the “Preferred Stock.”

“Change of Control” means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any “person” or “group™
(within the meaning of Section 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), becomes the
“beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), directly or mdirectly,
of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company having the right to vote for the election of members
of the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a
transaction or series of related transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding
immediately prior to such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting securifies of the
Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale. lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the
assets of the Company.

“Company Capitalization” is calculated as of immediately prior to the Equity Financing and (without double-
counting, in each case calculated on an as-converted to Common Stock basis):

Includes all shares of Capital Stock issued and outstanding;

Includes all Converting Securities;

Includes all (i) issued and outstanding Options and (ii) Promised Options; and

Includes the Unissued Option Pool, except that any increase to the Unissued Option Pool in connection
with the Equity Financing shall only be mcluded to the extent that the number of Promised Options exceeds the
Unissued Option Pool prior to such increase.

* & & @

“Converting Securities” includes this Safe and other convertible securities issued by the Company, including
but not limited to: (i) other Safes; (ii) convertible promissory notes and other convertible debt instruments; and (iii)
convertible securities that have the right to convert into shares of Capital Stock.

[ ]
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“Direct Listing” means the Company’s initial listing of its Common Stock (other than shares of Common Stock
not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a national securities exchange by means of an effective
registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the
Company for resale, as approved by the Company’s board of directors. For the avoidance of doubt, a Direct Listing shall
not be deemed to be an underwritten offering and shall not involve any underwriting services.

“Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for the benefit
of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity
Event), whether voluntary or involuntary.

“Dividend Amount” means, with respect to any date on which the Company pays a dividend on its outstanding
Common Stock, the amount of such dividend that is paid per share of Commeon Stock multiplied by (x) the Purchase Amount
divided by (v) the Liquidity Price (treating the dividend date as a Liquidity Event solely for purposes of calculating such
Liquidity Price).

“Equity Financing™” means a bona fide transaction or series of transactions with the principal purpose of raising
capital, pursuant to which the Company issues and sells Preferred Stock at a fixed valuation, including but not limited to. a
pre-money or post-money valuation.

“Initial Public Offering” means the closing of the Company s first firm commitment underwritten initial public
offering of Common Stock pursuant to a registration statement filed under the Securities Act.

“Liquidity Capitalization™ is calculated as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event. and (without double-
counting, in each case calculated on an as-converted to Common Stock basis):

e Includes all shares of Capital Stock issued and outstanding;
Includes all (i) issued and outstanding Options and (i) to the extent receiving Proceeds, Promised Options:

e Includes all Converting Securities, other than any Safes and other convertible securities (including without
limitation shares of Preferred Stock) where the holders of such securities are receiving Cash-Out Amounts
or similar liquidation preference payments in lieu of Conversion Amounts or similar “as-converted”
payments; and

e Excludes the Unissued Option Pool.

“Liquidity Event™ means a Change of Control, a Direct Listing or an Initial Public Offering.

“Liquidity Price” means the price per share equal to the Post-Money Vahiation Cap divided by the Liquidity
Capitalization.

“Options” includes options, resiricted stock awards or purchases. RSUs, SARs, wamrants or similar securities,
vested or unvested.

“Proceeds” means cash and other assets (including without limitation stock consideration) that are proceeds
from the Liquidity Event or the Dissolution Event. as applicable, and legally available for distribution.

“Promised Options” means promised but ungranted Options that are the greater of those (1) promised pursuant
to agreements or understandings made prior to the execution of, or in connection with, the term sheet or letter of intent for
the Equity Financing or Liquidity Event, as applicable (or the initial closing of the Equity Financing or consummation of
the Liquidity Event, if there is no term sheet or letter of intent), (ii) in the case of an Equity Financing, treated as outstanding
Options in the calculation of the Standard Preferred Stock’s price per share, or (iii) in the case of a Liquidity Event, treated
as outstanding Options in the calculation of the distribution of the Proceeds.

“Safe” means an instrument containing a future right to shares of Capital Stock, similar in form and content to
this instrument, purchased by investors for the purpose of funding the Company’s business operations. References to “this
Safe” mean this specific instrument.
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“Safe Preferred Stock™ means the shares of the series of Preferred Stock issued to the Investor in an Equity
Financing, having the identical rights, privileges, preferences and restrictions as the shares of Standard Preferred Stock,
other than with respect to: (i) the per share liquidation preference and the initial conversion price for purposes of price-based
anti-dilution protection, which will equal the Safe Price; and (ii) the basis for any dividend rights, which will be based on
the Safe Price.

“Safe Price” means the price per share equal to the Post-Money Valuation Cap divided by the Company
Capitalization.

“Standard Preferred Stock™ means the shares of the series of Preferred Stock issued to the investors investing
new money in the Company in connection with the initial closing of the Equity Financing.

“Unissued Option Pool” means all shares of Capital Stock that are reserved, available for future grant and not
subject to any outstanding Options or Promised Options (but in the case of a Liquidity Event, only to the extent Proceeds
are pavable on such Promised Options) under any equity incentive or similar Company plan.

3. Cempany Representations

(a) The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its
state of incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and carry on its business as
now conducted.

(b) The execution. delivery and performance by the Company of this Safe is within the power of the Company
and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company (subject to section 3(d)). This Safe
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its
terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the
enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general principles of equity. To its knowledge, the Company is not in
violation of (1) its current certificate of incorporation or bylaws, (i1) any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the
Company or (iii) any material debt or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case,
such violation or default, individually, or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have
a material adverse effect on the Company.

(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Safe do not and will not:
(1) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company: (ii) result in the acceleration of any
material debt or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound; or (ii1) result in the creation or imposition
of any lien on any property, asset or revenue of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material
permit, license or authorization applicable to the Company. its business or operations.

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this Safe, other than: (i) the
Company’s corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary
corporate approvals for the authorization of Capital Stock issuable pursuant to Section 1.

(e) To its knowledge, the Company owns or possesses (or can obtain on commercially reasonable terms)
sufficient legal rights to all patents, trademarks, service marks, trade names, copyrights, trade secrets, licenses, information,
processes and other intellectual property rights necessary for its business as now conducted and as currently proposed to be
conducted, without any conflict with, or infringement of the rights of, others.

4. Investor Representations

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity. power and authority to execute and deliver this Safe and to perform iis
obligations hereunder. This Safe constitutes valid and binding obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its
terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the
enforcement of creditors” rights generally and general principles of equity.
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(b) The Investor is an accredited investor as such term is defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D under the
Securities Act, and acknowledges and agrees that if not an accredited investor at the time of an Equity Financing, the
Company may void this Safe and return the Purchase Amount. The Investor has been advised that this Safe and the
underlying securities have not been registered under the Securities Act, or any state securities laws and, therefore, cannot
be resold unless they are registered under the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or unless an exemption from
such registration requirements is available. The Investor is purchasing this Safe and the securities fo be acquired by the
Investor hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for resale in
connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, granting any parficipation in,
or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that
the Investor is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of such investment, is able to incur a complete loss of such
investment without impairing the Investor’s financial condition and is able to bear the economic risk of such investment for
an indefinite period of time.

5. Miscellaneous

(a) Any provision of this Safe may be amended, waived or modified by written consent of the Company and
either (1) the Investor or (ii) the majority-in-interest of all then-outstanding Safes with the same “Post-Money Valuation
Cap” and “Discount Rate™ as this Safe (and Safes lacking one or both of such terms will be considered to be the same with
respect to such term(s)), provided that with respect to clause (i1): (A) the Purchase Amount may not be amended, waived or
modified in this manner, (B) the consent of the Investor and each holder of such Safes must be solicited (even if not
obtained), and (C) such amendment, waiver or modification treats all such holders in the same manner. “Majority-in-
interest™ refers to the holders of the applicable group of Safes whose Safes have a total Purchase Amount greater than 50%
of the total Purchase Amount of all of such applicable group of Safes.

(b) Any notice required or permitted by this Safe will be deemed sufficient when delivered personally or by
overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature page, or 48 hours after being deposited in
the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, addressed to the party to be notified at such party’s address
listed on the signature page, as subsequently modified by written notice.

(¢) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this Safe, to vote or be deemed a holder of Capital Stock for any
purpose other than tax purposes. nor will anything in this Safe be construed to confer on the Investor, as such, any rights of
a Company stockholder or rights to vote for the election of directors or on any matter submitted to Company stockholders,
or to give or withhiold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, until shares have been issued on the
terms described in Section 1. However, if the Company pays a dividend on outstanding shares of Common Stock (that is
not payable in shares of Common Stock) while this Safe is outstanding, the Company will pay the Dividend Amount to the
Investor at the same time.

(d) Neither this Safe nor the rights in this Safe are transferable or assignable, by operation of law or otherwise,
by either party without the prior written consent of the other: provided, however, that this Safe and/or its rights may be
assigned without the Company’s consent by the Investor (i) to the Investor’s estate, heirs, executors, administrators,
guardians and/or successors in the event of Investor 's death or disability, or (ii) to any other entity who directly or indirectly,
controls, is controlled by or is under common control with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partmer,
managing member, officer or director of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is
controlled by one or more general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the
Investor; and provided, further, that the Company may assign this Safe in whole, without the consent of the Investor, in
connection with a reincorporation to change the Company's domicile.

(e) In the event any one or more of the provisions of this Safe is for any reason held to be invalid. illegal or
unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect. or in the event that any one or more of the provisions of this Safe operate
or would prospectively operate to invalidate this Safe, then and in any such event, such provision(s) only will be deemed
null and void and will not affect any other provision of this Safe and the remaining provisions of this Safe will remain
operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.
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() All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of [Governing Law
Jurisdiction], without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction.

(g) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax purposes this Safe
is, and at all times has been, mtended to be characterized as stock, and more particularly as common stock for purposes of
Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the
parties agree fo treat this Safe consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes
(including, without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements).

(Signature page follows)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Safe to be duly executed and delivered.
The Cut Buddy

By:

[name)]
[ritle]

Address:

Email:

INVESTOR:

By:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:




Contact

jesnard@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/joshuaesnard

(LinkedIn)

thecutbuddy.com (Company)
joshuaesnard.com (P

Top Skills

Music Production
Entertainment

Music

Languages

Spanish

Honors-Awards
7 under 30 FSU

Patents
hair grooming guide

hair grooming guide

Joshua Esnard

As Seen on Shark Tank Season 9 - The Cut Buddy and Co-Owner at
Truffletopia - Truffle Imports and Farm

Summary

A native of the small Caribbean island of St. Lucia, Joshua Esnard
is a classic example of the American Dream. Since immigrating as
a young child, Joshua Esnard has grown from humble beginnings
to a wildly successful entrepreneur with over $1 million in global
product sales in less than two years of business operation. After
being featured in Forbes, GQ, and Black Enterprise and landing

a deal with Daymond John on Shark Tank, Esnard has become

a highly sought after entrepreneurial, business, and motivational
speaker and consultant.

As an experienced and entertaining business speaker with over

ten years of business and motivational speaking and consulting
expertise, Joshua shares the strategies that helped him go from an
immigrant with a dream to an entrepreneurial success in the United
States. As the Inventor and CEO of The Cut Buddy, in less than
two years Joshua Esnard has seen his company transform from a
garage business to a viral success and industry leader in the beauty
sector with a multi-million dollar valuation.

Joshua shares with audience members his successful strategies

for entrepreneurs and businesses alike with his expertise and
experience in critical business functions including: the invention and
patent process, team building, strategic production and distribution,
market research and development, intellectual property enforcement,
and innovative marketing strategies to help your product go viral.

As a motivational speaker, Joshua's immigrant success story of

childhood wonderment, innovation, determination, sacrifice, and

perseverance as well as the entertaining and personable way he
communicates it will inspire and motivate any audience.

Joshua Esnard and his college friends recently launched Truffletopia
in North Carolina. They have relations with over 400 truffle hunters in
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Europe. They import fresh truffles from Italy. They have also started
a small Truffle farm in Pittsboro. Chefs and foodies looking for fresh
should contact Joshual! truffletopia.com

Experience

Truffletopia
Co-Owner
January 2018 - Present (3 years 9 months)

Truffletopia provides the freshest and top quality truffles from Europe. We have
the best price in North Carolina due to our large hunter network. We also have
truffle products like cheese, all natural oil, and other infused products. We also

have an agri-tourism farm in Pittsboro, North Carolina.

Joshua Esnard
Inventor | Business Strategist | Entrepreneurial Expert | Motivational

Speaker
May 2015 - Present (6 years 5 months)

For more info visit: JoshuaEsnard.com

The Cut Buddy

Inventor & CEO
May 2015 - Present (6 years 5 months)

As seen on Shark Tank!

The Cut Buddy is a patented DIY maintenance edge-up, line-up, and shape-up
template tool for beards and haircuts. This guide works in conjunction with hair
clippers, disposable razors or a straight razor so users can reduce hair-cutting

ermrors and ensure they have professional barber-quality beard and hairlines.
Amazon #1 Best-Seller in the United States and Canada.

Featured in: GQ, Forbes, ABC News, The Today Show, NPR, Black
Enterprise, Univision, the Huffington Post, etc.

TheCutBuddy.com

Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram: @ TheCutBuddy
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Broward College

Coordinator for Professional Development & Training
January 2010 - April 2016 (6 years 4 months)

Professional Development/Training Expert.

Responsibilities included:

. Leading educational seminars and workshops

. Speaking at large programs and events

+ Facilitation of cross-functional group work

. Design of marketing materials

»  Search committee and college committee participation

» Budget-planning

Named 'Emerging Leader’ by Broward College President.

Graduated from selective President Leadership Academy.

Education

Florida State University
BS, Finance - (2004 - 2008)

Ithaca High School
- (2000 - 2004)
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Contact

jasonbattle12@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jason-
battle-22aa0961 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills
Windows

Research

Teaching

Jason Battle

Vice President at Goldman Sachs

Experience

Goldman Sachs

9 years 3 months

Vice President
January 2015 - September 2018 (3 years 9 months)

- Sales coverage for clients with a wide range of fixed income investment
strategies involving global macro, credit and interest rate products

- Focus on sourcing funding for levered accounts (hedge funds/REITS) on
liquid and illiquid

products through repurchase agreements, total return swaps, lending facilities
and other structures

- Cover accounts looking to provide funding on collateralized trades

- Assist clients with short termn cash management using Treasury Bills/Notes,
Commercial

Paper, Corporate bonds and other short term debt instruments

Associate
July 2009 - January 2015 (5 years 7 months)

Education

Comell University
Bachelor's Degree, Finance, General - (2005 - 2009)
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Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/alex-
kresovich-a7072499 (LinkedIn)

Alex Kresovich

Ph.D. Candidate & Roy H. Park Doctoral Fellow at the University of
North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Experience

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Roy H. Park Doctoral Fellow
August 2018 - Present (3 years 2 months)

Recipient of the Roy H. Park Fellowship at UNC - Chapel Hill.

Dissertation Co-Chairs: Dr. Seth Noar & Dr. Francesca Dillman Carpentier
Research Focus: The influence of celebrity pop music artists who reference
anxiety, depression, and suicidal ideation in their music on the mental health

attitudes and behaviors of U.S. youth.

The Cut Buddy

Partner & Chief Strategy Officer
March 2016 - Present (5 years 7 months)

As seen on Shark Tank and featured in Forbes and GQ. Over 1,000,000+

units sold with revenues exceeding 5M+ in first five years of operation.

Awards include:
-#1 Best Seller on Amazon in Category (United States & Canada)
-#1 New Release on Amazon in Category (United States & Canada)

Brookfield Road

Music Producer & Songwriter
May 2012 - Present (9 years 5 months)

Billboard #1 and RIAA-Platinum Certified music producer and songwriter.

Collaborated with numerous GRAMMY winners and nominees including
Panic! at the Disco, Cee Lo Green, X Ambassadors, Kanye West's G.0.0.D.
Music, Kid Ink, MAX, Niykee Heaton, Ingrid Andress, Jared Leto (30 Seconds
to Mars), King Los, Sonny Digital, Hue Strother (Drake, H.E.R.), Emily
Warren (Dua Lipa, Shawn Mendes, The Chainsmokers), and Vincent Berry Il

(Beyonce, Kanye West, Justin Bieber) among many others.
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Subscription Agreement

THE SECURITIESARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 (THE "SECURITIES ACT") AND HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY
STATE OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THERE ARE FURTHER RESTRICTIONS ON
THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN.

THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK OF THE
LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

The Cut Buddy LLC
760 Redgate Road, Pittsboro, NC 27312

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned understands that The Cut Buddy LLC. a Limited Liability Company organized
under the laws of North Carolina (the "Company"). is offering up to $1.070.000.00 of Cut Buddy
SAFE Units of SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) (the "Securities") in a Regulation
CF Offering. This Offering 1s made pursuant to the Form C, dated October 15, 2021 (the "Form
C"). The undersigned further understands that the Offering is being made pursuant to Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and Regulation CF under the JOBS Act of 2012 and without
registration of the Securities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act").

1. Subscription. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof and the provisions of the Form C,
the undersigned hereby irrevocably subscribes for the Securities set forth on the signature page
hereto for the aggregate purchase price set forth on the signature page hereto, which is payable as
described in Section 4 hereof. The undersigned acknowledges that the Securities will be subject
to restrictions on transfer as set forth in this subscription agreement (the "Subscription
Agreement").

2. Acceptance of Subscription and Issuance of Securities. It is understood and agreed that the
Company shall have the sole right, at its complete discretion, to accept or reject this subscription,
in whole or in part. for any reason and that the same shall be deemed to be accepted by the
Company only when it 1s signed by a duly authorized officer of the Company and delivered to
the undersigned at the Closing referred to in Section 3 hereof. Subscriptions need not be
accepted in the order received. and the Securities may be allocated among subscribers.

3. The Closing. The closing of the purchase and sale of the Securities (the "Closing") shall take
place at 9 a.m. New York time on April 15, 2022, or at such other time and place as the
Company may designate by notice to the undersigned.

4. Payment for Securities. Payment for the Securities shall be received by Fund America (the
"Escrow Agent") from the undersigned by of immediately available funds or other
means approved by the Company at least days prior fo the Closing, in the amount as set

forth on the signature page hereto. Upon the Closing, the Escrow Agent shall release such funds
e R R S T R S




5. Representations and Warranties of the Company. As of the Closing, the Company
represents and warrants that:

a) The Company is duly formed and validly existing under the laws of North Carolina, with full
power and authority to conduct its business as it 1s currently being conducted and to own its
assets; and has secured any other authorizations, approvals, permits and orders required by law
for the conduct by the Company of its business as it is currently being conducted.

b) The Securities have been duly authorized and, when issued, delivered and paid for in the
manner set forth in this Subscription Agreement. will be validly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable, and will conform in all material respects to the description thereof set forth in the
Form C.

¢) The execution and delivery by the Company of this Subscription Agreement and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the issuance, sale and delivery
of the Securities) are within the Company’s powers and have been duly authorized by all
necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. Upon full execution hereof. this
Subscription Agreement shall constitute a valid and binding agreement of the Company,
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms. except (i) as limited by applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other laws of general application
atfecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (11) as limited by laws relating to the
availability of specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies and (ii1) with
respect to provisions relating to indemnification and contribution, as limited by considerations of
public policy and by federal or securities, "blue sky" or other similar laws of such jurisdiction
(collectively referred to as the "State Securities Laws").

d) Assuming the accuracy of the undersigned’s representations and warranties set forth in
Section 6 hereof, no order, license, consent, authorization or approval of, or exemption by, or
action by or in respect of, or notice to, or filing or registration with, any governmental body,
agency or official is required by or with respect to the Company in connection with the
execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Subscription Agreement except (i)
for such filings as may be required under Regulation CF promulgated under the Securities Act.
or under any applicable State Securities Laws, (i1) for such other filings and approvals as have
been made or obtained, or (ii1) where the failure to obtain any such order, license, consent,
authorization, approval or exemption or give any such notice or make any filing or registration
would not have a material adverse effect on the ability of the Company to perform its obligations
hereunder.

6. Representations and Warranties of the Undersigned. The undersigned hereby represents
and warrants to and covenants with the Company that:

a) General.



1. The undersigned has all requisite authority (and in the case of an individual, the capacity) to
purchase the Securities, enter mto this Subscription Agreement and to perform all the obligations
required to be performed by the undersigned hereunder, and such purchase will not contravene
any law, rule or regulation binding on the undersigned or any investment guideline or restriction
applicable to the undersigned.

ii. The undersigned is a resident of the state set forth on the signature page hereto and is not
acquiring the Securities as a nominee or agent or otherwise for any other person.

ii1. The undersigned will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in effect in any
jurisdiction in which the undersigned purchases or sells Securities and obtain any consent,
approval or permission required for such purchases or sales under the laws and regulations of
any jurisdiction to which the undersigned is subject or in which the undersigned makes such
purchases or sales, and the Company shall have no responsibility therefor.

iv. Including the amount set forth on the signature page hereto, in the past twelve (12) month
period, the undersigned has not exceeded the investment limit as set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of
Regulation CF.

b) Information Concerning the Company.

1. The undersigned has received a copy of the Form C. With respect to information provided by
the Company. the undersigned has relied solely on the information contained in the Form C to
make the decision to purchase the Securities.

il. The undersigned understands and accepts that the purchase of the Securities involves various
risks, including the risks outlined in the Form C and in this Subscription Agreement. The
undersigned represents that it is able to bear any and all loss associated with an investment in the
Securities.

iii. The undersigned confirms that it is not relying and will not rely on any communication
(written or oral) of the Company. Seed At The Table, or any of their respective affiliates, as
investment advice or as a recommendation to purchase the Securities. It is understood that
information and explanations related to the terms and conditions of the Securities provided in the
Form C or otherwise by the Company, Seed At The Table or any of their respective affiliates
shall not be considered investment advice or a recommendation to purchase the Securities, and
that neither the Company, Seed At The Table nor any of their respective affiliates is acting or has
acted as an advisor to the undersigned in deciding to invest in the Securities. The undersigned
acknowledges that neither the Company, Seed At The Table nor any of their respective affiliates
have made any representation regarding the proper characterization of the Securities for purposes
of determining the undersigned’s authority or suitability to invest in the Securities.

iv. The undersigned is familiar with the business and financial condition and operations of the
Company, all as generally described in the Form C. The undersigned has had access to such
information concerning the Company and the Securities as it deems necessary to enable it to
make an informed investment decision conceming the purchase of the Securities.

v. The undersigned understands that, unless the undersigned notifies the Company in writing to
the contrary at or before the Closing, each of the undersigned’s representations and warranties
contained in this Subscription Agreement will be deemed to have been reaffirmed and confirmed
as of the Closing, taking into account all information received by the undersigned.



vi. The undersigned acknowledges that the Company has the right in its sole and absolute
discretion to abandon this Offering at any time prior to the completion of the Offering. This
Subscription Agreement shall thereafter have no force or effect and the Company shall return
any previously paid subscription price of the Securities, without interest thereon, to the
undersigned.

vii. The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or
risks of an investment in the Securities or made any finding or determination concerning the
faimess or advisability of this investment.

¢) No Guaraniy.

1. The undersigned confirms that the Company has not (A) given any guarantee or representation
as to the potential success, return, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory, tax, financial,
accounting or otherwise) an of investment in the Securities or (B) made any representation to the
undersigned regarding the legality of an investment in the Securities under applicable legal
investment or similar laws or regulations. In deciding to purchase the Securities, the undersigned
is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company and the undersigned has made
its own independent decision that the investment in the Securities is suitable and appropriate for
the undersigned.

d) Status of Undersigned.

1. The undersigned has such knowledge. skill and experience in business, financial and
investment matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an
investment in the Securities. With the assistance of the undersigned’s own professional advisors,
to the extent that the undersigned has deemed appropriate, the undersigned has made its own
legal. tax, accounting and financial evaluation of the merits and risks of an investment in the
Securities and the consequences of this Subscription Agreement. The undersigned has considered
the suitability of the Securities as an investment in light of its own circumstances and financial
condition and the undersigned is able to bear the risks associated with an investment in the
Securities and its authority to invest in the Securities.

e) Restrictions on Transfer or Sale of Securities.

i. The undersigned is acquiring the Securities solely for the undersigned’s own beneficial
account, for investment purposes, and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with, any
distribution of the Securities. The undersigned understands that the Securities have not been
registered under the Securities Act or any State Securities Laws by reason of specific exemptions
under the provisions thereof which depend in part upon the investment intent of the undersigned
and of the other representations made by the undersigned in this Subscription Agreement. The
undersigned understands that the Company is relying upon the representations and agreements
contained in this Subscription Agreement (and any supplemental information) for the purpose of
determining whether this transaction meets the requirements for such exemptions.

il. The undersigned understands that the Securities are restricted from transfer for a period of
time under applicable federal securities laws and that the Securities Act and the rules of the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") provide in substance that the
undersigned may dispose of the Securities only pursuant to an effective registration statement
under the Securities Act, an exemption therefrom or as further described in Rule 501 of
Regulation CF, after which certain state restrictions may apply. The undersigned understands
that the Company has no obligation or intention to register any of the Securities, or to take action
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so as to permit sales pursuant to the Securities Act. Even when the Securities become freely
transferrable, a secondary market in the Securities may not develop. Consequently, the
undersigned understands that the undersigned must bear the economic risks of the investment in
the Securities for an indefinite period of time.

ili. The undersigned agrees: (A) that the undersigned will not sell, assign, pledge, give, transfer
or otherwise dispose of the Securities or any interest therein. or make any offer or attempt to do
any of the foregoing. except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.

7. Conditions to Obligations of the Undersigned and the Company. The obligations of the
undersigned to purchase and pay for the Securities specified on the signature page hereto and of
the Company to sell the Securities are subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing of the
following conditions precedent: the representations and warranties of the Company contained in
Section 5 hereof and of the undersigned contained in Section 6 hereof shall be true and cormrect as
of the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such representations and warranties
had been made as of the Closing.

8. Obligations Irrevocable. Following the Closing, the obligations of the undersigned shall be
irrevocable.

9. Legend. The certificates, book entry or other form of notation representing the Securities sold
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement will be notated with a legend or designation, which
communicates in some manner that the Securities were issued pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act and may only be resold pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.

10. Waiver, Amendment. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any provisions hereof shall
be modified, changed, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by the
party against whom any waiver, change, discharge or termination is sought.

11. Assignability. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any right, remedy, obligation or
liability arising hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by either the Company or the
undersigned without the prior written consent of the other party.

12. Waiver of Jury Trial. THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL
RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING
OUT OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS SUBSCRIPTION
AGREEMENT.

13. Submission to Jurisdiction. With respect to any suit. action or proceeding relating to any
offers. purchases or sales of the Securities by the undersigned ("Proceedings"), the undersigned
irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the federal or state courts located in the ﬁ
which submission shall be exclusive unless none of such courts has lawful jurisdiction over such
Proceedings.

14. Governing Law. This Subscription Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of i without regard to conflict of law principles
thereof.



15. Section and Other Headings. The section and other headings contained in this Subscription
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of
this Subscription Agreement.

16. Counterparts. This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original
and all of which together shall be deemed to be one and the same agreement.

17. Notices. All notices and other communications provided for herein shall be in writing and
shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid or email to the following addresses (or such other
address as either party shall have specified by notice in writing to the other):

760 Redgate Road, Pittsboro, NC 27312
E-mail:
Afttention;

If to the Company:

Attention: Joshua M. Diver

with a copy to: Y2 :
Py E-mail: jdiver@smithlaw.com

E-mail:

If to the Purchaser: Attention:

18. Binding Effect. The provisions of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and
accrue to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

19. Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Subscription
Agreement shall survive (i) the acceptance of the subscription by the Company, (ii) changes in
the transactions, documents and instruments described in the Form C which are not material or
which are to the benefit of the undersigned and (iii) the death or disability of the undersigned.

20. Notification of Changes. The undersigned hereby covenants and agrees to notify the
Company upon the occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the Securities
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, which would cause any representation, warranty, or
covenant of the undersigned contained in this Subscription Agreement to be false or incorrect.

21. Severability. If any term or provision of this Subscription Agreement is invalid. illegal or
unenforceable in any jurisdiction. such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect
any other term or provision of this Subscription Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable
such term or provision in any other jurisdiction.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Subscription Agreement this

B o N

PURCHASER (if an individual):

By

Name:

PURCHASER (if an entity):

Legal Name of Entity

By

Name:
Title:

State/Country of Domicile or Formation:

The offer to purchase Securities as set forth above is confirmed and accepted by the Company as
to _ for ﬂ

The Cut Buddy LLC

By

Name:
Title:




Made mainstream music debut in 2011 by winning the 2K Sports/Duck Down
Records National Producer Contest resulting in production of the main theme

for the NBA 2K12 video game ("The Retumn"/Now's My Time" by D.J.1.G.).

In 2010, produced the acclaimed 'Gold N Fly: 007' mashup mixtape using the

music from the 'Goldeneye' Nintendo 64 video game.

Licensing syncs include the NFL Draft, NFL Sunday Countdown, NFL Monday
Night Football, the Indianapolis 500, Fox Sports LA (Los Angeles Angels), and
NBA All-Star Saturday Night.

Island Def Jam Music Group
Intern - A&R Department
May 2007 - July 2007 (3 months)

A&R Intern for Lenny "Lenny S." Santiago.

Island Def Jam Music Group
Intern - Publicity Department
May 2006 - July 2006 (3 months)

Publicity Intern for Laura Swanson, Gabriel Tesoriero, Jana Fleishman, and

Adesina Dowers.

Education

Cornell University
Bachelor's Degree, Communication, General - (2005 - 2008)

The University of Georgia
Master's Degree, Mass Communication/Media Studies - (2010 - 2012)

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Health Communication - (2018 - 2022)
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